U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

ATTN: FOI/PRIVACY OFFICE

Washington, DC 20534

Thomas J. Fitton For Further Inquiry Contact:
President Federal Bureau of Prisons
Judicial Watch, Inc. 320 First Street, N.W.

501 School Street, S.W. Room 738, HOLC Building
Suite 725 Washington, D.C. 20534
Washington, D.C. 20024

Re: Request No. 99-12903
Dear Mr. Fitton:

This is in response to your August 30, 1999, Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) redquest. Specifically, you request copies
of Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) records, to include tape
recordings, pertaining to President Clinton’s offer of clemency
to the sixteen (16) individuals identified in your request.

We have located 253 pages responsive to your request. We
are constrained by FOIA, Title 5, United States Code (U.S.C.) to
withhold certain information from these pages. In particular,
portions of certain pages have been excised pursuant to Title 5,
U.S5.C. § 552(b) (2) and (b) (7) (C). A total of sixty-nine pages
(progress reports, inmate phone call monitoring reports, and
other documents in the inmate’s central file) are withheld in
their entirety pursuant to Title 5, U.S.C. § 552 (b) (6) and
(b) (7) (C). The balance of the information totaling 184 pages is
releasable to you, and is enclosed.

Title 5, U.S.C. § 552(b) (2), exempts from mandatory
disclosure records or information relating solely to the internal
personnel rules and practices of an agency. Title 5, U.S.C.

§ 552 (b) (6), exempts personnel and medical files and similar
files to preclude a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy. Title 5, U.S.C. § (b)(7)(C), exempts from disclosure
records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes
which could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted
invasion of personal privacy.

Please be advised that the use and disclosure of information
from any interception of wire communications is governed by the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act. Title 18, United
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States Code, Section 2510-2521. 1In particular, section 2517 of
that act prohibits the disclosure of information obtained
pursuant to the statute and subjects viclators of the provisions
to criminal sanctions, Title 18, United States Code, Section
2511 (4) and to civil sanctions, Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2520. By virtue of section 552 (b) (3) of the FOIA, the
provisions of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act is
made directly applicable to requests made pursuant to the FOIA.
Accordingly, we are prohibited from releasing to you copies of
telephone recordings of the FALN members.

Pursuant to Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, Section
16.9, this response may be appealed to the Attorney General by
filing a written appeal within sixty days of the date of this
letter. The appeal should be addressed to the Office of
Information and Privacy, U.S. Department of Justice, Flag
Building, Suite 570, Washington, D.C. 20530. Both the envelope
and the letter of appeal itself must be clearly marked: "Freedom
of Information Act Appeal.”

Sincerely,
Lisor (Duy

Katherine A. Day
Chief, FOIA/PA Section

Enclosures
cc: FOI File
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FALN CREW NO INNO

3/ 3L/59 &:5iam
FALN CRZW NO IMNNOCINTS: REPQORT

CENTS: REPORT
By MURRAY WEISS and DEBORAE ORIN

A secret FBI report links a cadre of the FALN
terrorists President Clinton wants to free to a spate
of bombings - including a deadly explosion that
killed a Mobil 0il executive, The Post hasg learned.

The eight-page, single-spaced analysis - prepared

in 1983 by the bureau's office in Chicago, where

the FALN was headquartered - provides stark

evidence to counter Clinton's claim that his 16
clemency-eligible terrorists have no ties to vioclence
and death. i

The FBI report discloses that:

*Many of the FALN terrorists offered clemency -
including Dylcia Pagan, the wife of FALN master
bombmaker William Morales - were linked to bomb
factories in the Midwest, New York and New
Jersey during the height of the FALN's deadly
reign of terror.

*Two of them, Ida Luz Rodriguez and Oscar
Lopez-Rivera, were also tied to FALN chieftain
Carlos Alberto Torres, and his wife, Marie Haydee
Torres, when the couple cperated a bomb-making
safe house in Jersey City, N.J., suspected in the
killing of the Mobil 0il executive.

Mrs. Torres was ultimately convicted in the '
bembing for her role in placing the "powerful bomb*
- an umbrella stuffed with explosives - on a coat
rack inside the corporate offices on East 42d Street

on Aug. 3, 1977.

*They were also "involved in the bomb factory that
detonated, " leaving Morales maimed. Morales'
apartment was the suspected launching pad for
dozens of New York bombings, including the 1975
blast at Fraunces Tavern that killed six people.

*Nine of the FALN terrorists offered clemency,
including Morales' wife and Rodriguez's sister,
Alicia, were captured with the Torreses during a
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botched armored-car heist at Northwestern

University in Evanston, Iil., on April 4, 1980. Also
arrested were Adclfo Matos, Carmen Valentin,

Luls Recsa, Dick Jimenez and Elizam Escobar.

"The members are totally dedicated and have
expressed a willingness to spend the remainders of
their lives in prison," the report said of an
organization responsible for more than 140
bombings.

"The group believes the liberation of Puerto Rico is
the paramount aspect of their lives," the report
concludes, warning that the FALN "takes

advantage of naive clergymen" and believes help

"in terms of finances, attorneys and supporters" will
come to them.

A years-long lobbying campaign, embraced by
several New York congressional members and
clergymen, has pressed Clinton to offer clemency
to the 16 members of FALN, which stands  for
Armed Forces of National Liberation in Spanish.

None has signed affidavits denouncing their crimes
and violence as a means to political ends, as
required by the clemency order.

Carlos Alberto Torres was the 17th clemency

candidate, White House scandal spokesman Jim
Kennedy said, but was turned down because he
previously ‘refused to denounce his criminal

activities,

In another development, Kennedy disputed a
Newsweek report that the Bureau of Prisons has
tapes of several FALN inmates saying they would
revert to violence if freed.

A parole-board spokesman declined comment, but
did not dispute the Newsweek story. Kennedy
insisted, "We have found no reason to believe such

tapes exist." .
Newsweek said it stands behind its story.

Critics say Clinton is offering clemency to the
FALN members to help his wife's possible bid for
U.S. Senate in New York to win Puerto Rican
votes.

The FBI report traces dozens of FALN bombings,
starting with a "booby trap" explosive device that
maimed rookie cop Angel Poggi at 336 E. 110th St.
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on his first day in East Harlem on Dec. 11, 1874.

violance,

The doccument then chro

including "explcsive and incendiary device attacks"
ranging from Fraunces Tavern on Jan. 24, 1975, to
the fatal Mobil headguarters blast.
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By JERRY BERRIOS -
The Kansas City Star
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Fais Rosa was sent to prison for
acting on his belief that Puerto Ri-
>coshould be a sovereign nation.

% !On Friday the 39-year-old Rosa
*walked out of the U.S. Penitentiary
*ih Leavenworth, becoming one of

AW A NLS

=11 Puerto‘Rican nationalists to re- .

*ceiye clemency from President
oton,
. 1Rosa was grateful for his free-

dom
~about his cause.

|
% 1 “Ourx people are capable of cre- !
7ating their own ibstitutions, laws |
zand government that will serve
=their interest,” Rosa said. “We can :

>sustain ourselves.”
= Most of those eligible for
=clemency were members of the ul-
stranationalist FALN, which was re-
>sponsible for some 130 bombings
“in-he late 1970s and early 1980s
‘that left six persons dead and
scores wounded. FALN is the
SInish-language abbreviation
“foryhe Armed Forces of National
“Piteration.
Clinton’s offer has stirred con-
troversy among victims of FALN
violence and complicated his

wife's potential bid for the Senate |

in New York.

Clinton said politics played no '

role in his offer. He said his deci-

sion was influenced by several .
leaders, including South African .
Archbishop Desmond Tutu and ;
former President Jimmy Carter. |

" None of the prisoners who were ,
offered clemency was directly re- .
sponsible for deaths or injuries, :
and they were required to re- |
" pounce violence as a cgix;daigon %).r i

a ting clemency, officials said. -
“‘c;g)a said Friday he was accused
~of — but would not admit to —
_being a FALN member. -

taste of freedo
after 19 years

Luis Rosa, 39, still thinks Puerto Rico
should become a sovereign nation

but remained passionate

a terrorist. :

“If our people say that they want
us back in our community, it's not
because they view us as terrorists;
rather they have known our con-
victions and know what we can
contribute to the empowerment
and betterment of our communi-
ty,” Rosa said.

TheAssoczared Press contributed
to this report.

" e was arrested in April 1980. At
the time, he was a junior at a Uni-

Luis Rosa hugged his mother, Hipolita Perez (left) and

i

]

{

versity of Illinois campus and :

“teaching drama, history and mu-
sic workshops at an alternative
high school. .

Rosa and another person were
arrested after police spotted them

4.
\‘

The Associated Press
his sister,

Merilan Perez-Zarsadia (right), after Rosa was released Friday from the

U.S. Penitentiary in Leavenworth.

= = He said other men — sich Nel-

in a Northwestern University

parking lot, walking away from a
-stolen vehicle that contained
-weapons.

=~ He said his charges included
-afffied robbery and — because of
=his political convictions — sedi-
stipus conspiracy.

= "Rosa served half of his 32-year
sstate sentence in Illinois. Three

qzars ago he was transferred to .

=Leavenworth to serve his 75-year
~sentence for seditious conspiracy.
= Rosa said Clinton recognized
=that the prison sentences were ex-
~céssive. But Rosa said he thought
sthat the clemency should have
acome sooner and without condi-
ftons.

= "I acknowiedge that President
=Clinton took an important step to-
award healing,” Rosa said. “T will
=adhere to my conditions.” ’

~ Even though he did not see his
2now 23-year-old son grow up,

sRosa said he did not regret his |
- =time in prison, . .

. hey still stay”

=son Mandela -and Mohandas

i¥ Rosa’s mother, Hipolita Perez:.

wsat quietly staring at her son.
lost hope,” she said.

=Gandhi — suffered more for a i~imt Rosa said his family suf-

=Cause.
= “What we are fighting for is
~something sacred,” Rosa said.

» Rosa said U.S. colonialism had
Zexploited all aspects of Puerto Ri-
»can life, including the educational
=system and the island’s ecology.

» “I feel I am fighting for a just.
=cause,” Rosa said.

= Rbsa said Friday that he was un-
sure where he was going. If he is
<sent to Puerto Rico, he wants to
“earn a master’s degree in educa-
iton and build a house. If he stays

An his native Chicago, he wants to -

*continue his education and work
=in the community.
~ Either way, Rosa said, he would
dike to work to release political
=prisoners. _
» “Yfeel that we will have to reju-
werate ourselves for the comrades
we left behind,” Rosa said. “It's not
= complete celebration, because
> In his first hours of freedom,
Rosa ate jumbo fried shrimp at a
Testaurant about seven miles from
- «the federal prison. .
i = “It's undescribable,” Rosa said of
his freedom. “No poet can ever de-
Zcribe it. No songwriter can ever
Jwrite about it”

?m‘hey‘were also sentenced to 19

never thought of himself as
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Clinton o_mEmso% decision ocsmmsﬁ._mm

O-—..mume Tribune

<<>mEZOHOZ The House on
Thursday overwhelmingly m&ovn-
ed a resolution condemning Presi-
dent Clinton’s decision to grant
“clemency to members of a Puerto
"Rican EQwvmsambna group linked
to a series of bombings in Q:nwmo
‘and New York. :
~_ The Armed Forces of chcsm_
Liberatipn, known by its Spanish
acronym FALN, was nmmvoam—Em
for a bombing campaign from

1973 to 1984 that killed six persons

"and wounded more than 100, ac-
cording to authorities. The deaths
occurred in New York.

. None of the 16 FALN activists of-
fered clemency was convicted of
direct involvement in an attack
that caused a physical injury. Four-
teen of the imprisoned activists
have accepted the clemency offer,
which requires them to renounce
violence and abide by all the re-

strictions that normally cover fed-

-eral parolees, ﬁzo have wvﬁbmn
the offer.

The mn:BoEocm nozmnwmwposw_
floor debate over the resolution,

which passed 311-41, provoked.

contentions of partisan co::nr.
ing.

Republican supporters of the
resolution contended that the

clemency grant was designed to
assist first lady Hillary' Rodham
Clinton’s likely bid for a Senate seat

in New York, home to 1.3 million’

people of Puerto Rican descent.

Democrats mwa that the resolu-
tion, which has no legal effect, was
a political maneuver intended to
damage Hillary Clinton’s Senate
ntwEmb and mEcEEmm the pres-

EmE
Amid the heated nunrgmmm. 71
Democrats and the House's only

‘indépendent took the unusual

step of abstaining from Ea <o:w

\

|
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Clemency case points up troubles
between Puerto Rico, Congress

The Associated Press

SAN JUAN, Puerto Rico — In one
gesture President Clinton accom-
plished what years of effort by Puer-
to Rican leaders could not compel
the U.S. Congress to act on Puerto
Rico. ’

But it did not happen the way
Puerto Ricans had imagined. In-
stead of resolving the colonial status
of 4 million people, an angry Con-
gress is asking why Clinton offered
clemency to 16 natonalists, who
are widely considered terrorists in
the U.S. mainiand and beloved free-
dom fighters in their Caribbean
homeland.

Murderers or martyrs — the case

underscores the tortured relation-,
ship the semiautonomous U.S. ter- -

ritory endures with Washington.

“As long as this problem isn't
solved ently, we will contin-
ue having this kind of confronta-
tion,” said Gov. Pedro Rossello, who
favors making the Spanish-speak-
ing island the 51st U.S. state.

Rafael Cancel Miranda, a Puerto
Rican nationalist imprisoned for 25
years for a 1954 shooting attack on
Congress, said: “We want a free
country. There will always be people
who will fight forit.”

Puerto Rico's people are U.S. dt-
zens, serve in the U.S. military and
receive $11 billion a year in federal
funds, although they pay no federal
taxes. But they cannot vote for can-
didates for president or Congress,
so their political destiny is given
short shrift by U.S. politicians.

Last year, on the centennial of
Puerto Rico's capture by the United
States, Rossello tried in vain to per-
suade Congress to authorize a vote
on statehood, independence or the
status quo.

Instead, Puerto Rico held its own
nonbinding vote. Three percent
opted for independence, 46 percent
for statehood and 50 percent for the
commonwealth position the island
currently enjoys.

Despite the paltry support for in-
dependence, there was tremendous
sympathy for the imprisoned na-
tcnalists — 14 of whom accepted
the clemency offer and were re-
leased.

On Friday and Saturday hundreds
of people waving the island’s flag
and banging drums welcomed
those who decided to retum to
Puerto Rico.

The contradictions and indeci-
sion within Puerto Rico have helped
relegate it until now ro the congres-

sional back burner.

But in the highly charged atmos-
phere of this election season, at
least three congressional panels are
expected to examine the clemency
offer. On Thursday a resolution con-
demning Clinton for offering
clernency sailed through the House
by a311-41 vote.

Many Americans remermnber the
terror inflicted by 130 bombings of
government offices, deparmment
stores and police stations between
1974 and 1983 by the Armed Forces
of Natdonal Liberation, known by its
Spanish-language abbreviation as
FALN.

The bombings killed six persons,
wounded dozens and caused mil-
lions of dollars in property damage.

Those acceptng clemency were
not involved in any killings, officials
say, but they were serving tirne for
sedition and related charges.

Critics point to the 1975 fire-
bombing of New York Citys
Fraunces Tavern that killed four
persons and wounded 60.

They point to Rocco Pascarella. a
former New York City police officer
who lost his left leg on New Year's
Eve 1982 to a bomb outside police
headquarters. Two other officers
were maimed.

“I'm very discouraged. Disgusted.
really,” Pascarella said. “These peo-
ple are terrorists.”

The prisoners’ supporters have
their own roll call of terrorist acts.

Cancel Miranda’s parents were

nearty gunned down in a 1937 mas
sacre of 19 nationalists and wound
ing of nearty 100 others by police
independence advocates held Blan
ton Winship, Puerto Rico's U.S. gov
ernor at the time, responsible; it be
Came a ra.l!ymg cry for generation:
of nationalists.

They point to a sometimes-ruth-
less suppression of independenc:
figures over the years and a restau-
rant bombing — two weeks before
the Fraunces Tavern bombing —
that killed two independence advo-
cates and a child and injured 10.
The FALN blamed the CIA.

Fernando Martn, vice presideni
of Puerto Rico's Independence Par-
ty, argued that, by design or acci-
dent, the way the clemency issue
had been handled bungled a rare
chance forreconciliarion.

“This was an opportunity to dra-
matize the end of an era,” Martn
said. “The times when the United
States saw the § Ce move-
ment as a threat to its vital security
interests — those tirnes are gone.
Theywent with the Cold War.”

Meanwhile, the prisoners’ release
means celebration for some, more
pain for others,

“We have paid our debt to society.
We really have,” said Dyicia
who was among those who accept-
ed clemency.

_ Said New York City police Detec-
tive Anthony Senft, blinded in one
eye by an"FAIN bomb: ‘T have a life
sentence.



From: Michael B. Cooksey

To: Adams, M.; Booker, JW.; Chandler, Ernest V.; D...
Date: 8/13/99 10:51am
Subject: Grants of Commutation of Sentence Information

Please see the attached memo and list of inmates regarding directions concerning
by the President.

the Executive Grant of Clemency signed
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o @ Ezépartmmtt of Justice

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE : DAG
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 11, 1999 (202) 514-2007
NEWS ADVISORY

WASHINGTON, D.C. - President Clinton today has agreed conditionally to commute or
remit the sentences of 16 individuals for crimes committed in the 1970s and early 1980s.
Attached is a list of those persons and the offenses of which they were convicted.
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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS Mc

FROM: //?;;25222?8.;C4é€5:y,Asaistant irector

-‘Correctional Programs Divisi

OPTIONAL FORM 90 |7-90}

SUBJECT: Conference Call for Inmate

Receiving Grants of Commutation
of Sentence

—, Attorney at Law, has been approved to conduct a
teleconference with the inmates in Federal custody who received a
Grant of Commutation of Sentence, subject to acceptance ¢f certain
conditions, from the President dated August 11, 1999,

The teleconference has been arranged for 12:30 p.m. Eastern time on
Monday, August 23, 1999. A staff member should place the telephone
call for the inmate. The inmates and phone numbers are listed below.
The teleconference will not exceed 2 1/2 hours in duratiocn and should
be treated as a legal telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory.
The code number to be entered after calling the numbers is “1865.”

8 ‘
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U.S. Depertment of Justics
Federal Bareau of Prisons

Correctionsl Programs Division
Central Office

FAX TRANSMITTAL

DATE: g /13)99

TO: BQ%M‘ arna /[ < }gggm. Wﬂd/
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FAXNO. (Q)_mm 0
PHONE NO. () 6020

N | ( :
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Correctional Programs Division

| Central Office b? C

Phone:  (202) 307-3226
(700) 367-3226 FTS

- SUBJECT:

KWM_&MM&J
mm,w Xz
Eﬁ :%Z’b?m .

Mﬂozwh\vw./

NO. OF PAGES (NOT INCLUDING COVER SHEET): &+ (i

If you experience any problems with this transmission, please contact the sender at the phone
number listed above. This information is the property of the Federal Bureau of Prisons. If
you are not the intended recipient of this information but receive it in error, please nodj)m
immediately By telephone at the above number and destroy this information.

oo Yram MbE T D LS 5713



i)

$2ILSIINTLI283L23332332883 S
32 ACTIVITY REPORT 38
SIS BABLIBEIRILLNS2SES

TRANSMISSION OK

TI/RX NO. 3392

CONNECTION TEL 66069
CONNECTION ID 0PA/DOJ

START TIME | 08/13 08:08

USAGE TIME 01'1$

PAGES ]

RESULT OK

®

DATE:

TO:

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisoas
Correctional Programs Division
Central Offies

FAX TRANSMITTAL
3 [13]9a
EMM#M&A- W‘V

LOCATION _Apqieny Y Yo (Paade
FAXNO. (4 )4oed O &
PHONENO. ((,) (010

R

FROM: ‘ncutive Assistant

Correctional Programs Division - 67:
Central Office
Phone: (202) 307-3226
(700) 367-3226 FTS
SUBJECT:

' ‘ Loy To OXF

b MM%MJ $
. %‘u}"‘?‘» 4—\,0.19() 4_1_4_4:’"4}3() Q. Puet

hual




OPA/DOJ Q001

U. S. Departmest of Justice

Pardon Attorney

500 First Street, N.W.
Suite 400

Washingson, D.C. 20530

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
(202) 616-6070
FAX: (202) 616-6069

51-R 327

| DATE . TME _‘
TO: . FROM: _S_UELK_J_ZQDI
| - .
0 $7C

PHONE NO.:

FAX NO. : _7__Q5_Oq

SUBJECT: mﬁm: m’f—- r_.\lé-x
_@_E\;LK |

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET ==_Z_:;==

THE ORIGINAL OF THIS DOCUMENT WILL _____ WILL NOT _/_ FOLLOW.



FodEX. mmz= unxﬂkniﬂasi;tsﬁaﬁntiiitl ,z n:.uammm. el

et g _____;_ LTI

N 30238
$ “ 8223
T llﬂn.l....ll
SN ( 202 378 "Kicardo Jimenes clo’ tﬁnao —N
~1 [y Reg . No. ¥
. s P --United States m.in&aw b
vt AGrees . Adrous (e Comal Dol io P Buves of l.lnll -
5006 3..2;3 iziumEﬁ 400 4200 Buresu Boad Norch ™' oo
lﬁ |||||| Q\I ) - - m . e T
MASHINGTON .mc- | 2roymi{3x0s | - Terre Haute, Indisnd. e 478t
in!i!!%gi\lzilili . %.‘
. Atess : vz “. v
o — =

« SeEy
: mppvemar= |+ []oue o mexiocpgy SE0K . | ey e S

om0 2] eneem smes -




U.S. Department of Justice
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DATE:

REPLY TO
ATTN OF:

SUBJECT:

/fﬁ\

Central File Copy

- Undted States Government
‘.i 1 >rarndurne
: FCI, EL Reno, Oklahoma

January 20, 1994

T. R. Kindt
warden

Elizam Escobar
Reg. No. 88969-024 o
Applicant for Executive Clemency

Margaret Colgate Love
Pardon Attorney

Per your request of December 23, 1993 we are enclosing a current
progress rep~vt, Judgment and Commitment Order, and pre-sentence
report on the above named inmate. Mr. Escobar was given an
opportunity to fill out the executive clemency forms at the
institution, but indicated that his attorney had already
completed these forms. If you should desire any further
information regarding this case, please do not hesitate to,
contact us. - .
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DATE:

REPLY TO
ATTN OF:

SUBJECT:

' Margaret Colgate Love .

[t W R

OUNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
© MEMORANDUM
United States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, pennsylvenia

January 24, 1994

Application for Executive Clemency
RODRIGUEZ, Alberto .
Reg No: 92150-024

f

pardon Attorney

we are in receipt of your pemo dated December 23, 1993
regarding Mr. Alberto Rodriguez’s application for Executive
Clemency. Enclosed please ?ind the required docunents for
your review.

1¢f we can be of further assistance, please advise.



Exscetive Gront of Clemoeuney

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, OREERTING:

WA EREAS ElizAM XSCOBAR, RICARDO JIMENEZ, ADOLIC MATOS, DYLCIA NOKMT
PAGAN, ALICIA RODRIGUEL, IDA LUZ RODRIGURZ, L1158 ROSA, and CARMEN VALENTIN
were convicted in the United Sutes District Count for the Neortharn Distriot of [llinois om an
indictment (Cass No. 30 CR 736) charging violations of Title 18, Unitad Staras Code, S8ections
2384 (Coumt One); 1951 and 2 (Coumt Two); 924(c)X2) (Counts Four, Five; Stx, Soven, sad
Bight); 924(b) and 2 (Count Nins); and 2312 and 2 (Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen),
mrxmzs,vmamc&msu:wmmzarm IO,UMMCod.
(Coummn).ndonrm 18, 1981, ware sessinced es follows:

Elizam Esceber, to a total effective sentsuce of sixty (60) ysars’ imprisorment (twenzy

'ym' imprisoument on Count One; twenty years® iraprisoumcnt on Count Two, consecutive to '

Count One: ten years’ imprisonment on sach of Counts Thres, Pour, sand Nine, concurrent with
cach other and consccutive % Counts Onc and Twos and five years® impriscument on sach of
Counts Ten snd Thirteen, conssoutive to sach other and to the other counts); -
Mmmw-wm-mofmm(”)m'w
(twenty ycars’ imprisonment on Count One; tweaty years’ imprisonmaent on Count Two,
consscudve 10 Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Thres, Four, and Nins,
consecutive to each other and to Counts One and Two; snd five years® imprisomment oa cach of
Come,MMvmdﬂMMwwachoﬂ:-tnd-bﬁno&am);
Adols Matos, to a total effective sentcnce of seveaty (70) yoars’ imprisonment (twenty

_yours’ imprisonment os Count Ons; twenty years’ imprisonment oo Count Twe, consecutive to

Comme;mym'wcnuohdm’ﬂ:r%?w and Nine, concusrent with
nnhoMandMquOmandMandﬁwm iogprisonment oo each of
CmmuTmMMmMMeouemﬂwmmhmaﬁwhmnm),
Dyicia Noemi Pagia, 1o s total affective sentence of ifty-@ive (55) years® imprisonment
(twenty years® imprisomment on Count Ons; twenty years’ imprisonment.on Count Two,
consecutive to Count One; wn years’ hnprisonment on cach of Counts Thres, Pour (lacorrecty
identified in the judgment and commitmant order as Count Six), and Ninc; concurreat with sach
other and consecutive to Counts One and Two; and five years® imprisonment on each of Counts
Ten, Elcven, Tweive. and Thirteen, soncurrent with each other and consecative to the other

counts);



Alcis Fadrigues; te ¢ ol sflistive semomoe of fifty-Ove (35) years' inpriscament
(rawoty yesss® tmpriscoment os Coamt Ons; Twessy yours® imprisonment sa Count Twa, -
consecutive to Coumt One: ten years’ tmiprisonmant on sach of Counts Three, Six (inoorroctly
ldentified in the judgment and commitment order as Count Foar), and Nine, concurrent with eesh
other and consecutive to Counts Ope and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of Counts
T&MMMMMWMMMMMwwmm
counts); |

1da Lus ReAr{gea 0 3 Wl (Ve sateace of ssvealy-Bive (75) years®
impeisonment (tTweaty years® impeisonment on Count One; tweaty yoars’ imprisonment on Count
Two. consecutive to Count Ons; tsa years' imprisonment on each of Counts Thres, Seven
(incoerecty identified in the judgmaent and commitmant order as Count Six), and Ninc,
conseoutive to sach other and to Counts One and Two; and five years® imprisonmnent on essh of
Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with cach othor and consocutive o the
othar couxts); A '

Luis Rees, 10 a total affoctive scntence of scventy-five (75) years® imprisonment (twenty
ym‘WmCammmym‘WmCmMWus’.
Count Ons: ten years' imprisomnent ot sach of Counts Three, Five, and Nias, consecutive to
eﬂoﬁadmheﬁcmnﬂﬂnw'Wue&ho{%tum
Twslvs, and Thirtsen, concurrant with sach other and coasecutive to the other counts); and

CmVMmaWMmdmmmme'
Wym’lmpdmoaComOno;Myym' impriscament on Count Two,
mﬁmeMmyMmethmmmnam
consscutive to cach other and 10 the other counts; and five ysars’ imprisooment on sach of
Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, snd Thirtocn, consecutive to sach other and 1o the other counts);
“ | . .
were casvicted in the Unitod Statcs District Court fox the Northern District of Hinois oo an
indiccment (Case No. 83 CR 454) charging viclations of Title 18, Usited States Code, Secticts
2384 (Count One), $42G) (Count Three), 371 (Couns Four), 2312 (Count Five), and 1951 {(Count
Bight), and Title 26, United Statos Code, Sections 5861(d) (Counts Two and Six) and 3861(D)
(Count Scven). and on October 4, 1985, Were santenced as follows:

ode



Edwin Caevis, ¢ & total MW'dWwdﬂm‘m

- fottewed Yy five mm*rmmmwuwmmm.

impriscnment o oach of Counts Two and $ix. concurrent with sach cthec and consecutive to
Count One; five years® imprisonment on Count Four, consocutive to Counts One, Two, and Six:
mﬁmmmmm‘mdnmmmcmmnmmﬂwsmmm
respectively, suspended, and five years' probation consceutive to the pwricds of custody imposed

on Counts One. Two, Four, and Six);

"~ Albérte Rediigues, 1o 3 total efective sedtoncs of thisty-five (35) years' impeisonmaat,
followed by five (S) years® probation (twenty yoars® imprisonmont on Count One; ten years’
o mw“w“MQWMMm‘WuWPW,
consecutive 10 Counts One and Six; ten and rweaty years' imprissamont oa Counts Seven and
mwowmhm'm_WmMde
wmammrn.asu);u

Alejandrima Terres, to a total effective santance of thirty-five (35) years’ impeisonment,
followed by Sve (S) years® probation (twenty yvars’ imprisoninent on Count Ons; mm years®
Wmu&dwtm,sh,ndmwm&oﬁ-d
consecutive to Count Ons; five years® imprisonment on Count Pour, consecutive w Counts Oae,
Two, Six, and Scven; onc and five years’ impriscument on Counts Thres and Five, respectively,
suspended, and five yeers® probation consecutive o the periods of custody imposed on Couts
Onc, Two, Four, Six, and Seven): and |

WHEREAS OSCAR LOPEX-RIVERA Was convicted in the United States District Court for
mNommanmm@-mm(c&m.wcnnemmu
Title 18, United States Cods, Sections 2384 (Coumt One), 1951 and 2 (Count Two), 924(b) and 2
(Count Nine), 2312 snd 2 (Counts Ten, Elsven. Twelve, and Thirtesn), and oo August 11, 1981,
mmggmMmam-ﬁc(ss)ym-mm(my@-
imprisonment ob-Count Ons; twenty ysars' imprisonment oa Count Two, consecutive to Count
mmm’WuWﬂmmwmmWMMnﬂm
m’impdmﬂmmﬁdC@Tﬂ.%TMaaﬁMmmm
o&mmdweqwou,mmdmm). AND WHEREAS O3CAR LOTEZ-RIVERA
was also convicted in the Northern District of [linois on an indictmenz (Casc No. 86 CR 513)
charging violstons of Title 18, United Statcs Code, Sections 371 (Count Ona) and 1932(a(3)

«3 -



e

w:mmmm-émuaxrmuisu wWas semtsnced ¥ & total
cffootive sentence of £fwen (15) years’ imprisonment (five years® hﬂmmCmOn.;
anym'wbmwucho{wmwﬁmmmmho&um
mﬁwwww;mﬂwm'mﬂwmmmhdccmmmm
concurrent with each other and consecutive to Counts Two and Thres), the antire sentence to be
consecutive 1o the scutencs previoualy imposed oo August 11, 1981 (Case No. 80 CR 736); and
mmmmmrmwmﬂmmumm

“;)isciﬂthMofMuantMNo.ﬂJS—SOﬂm» N

charging viclations of Titlc 18, United Statos Code, Sectians 2113(s) (Counts Oua, Three, Five,
and Seven), 2314 (Counzs Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen), 1951 (Counts Fourtesn and Fiftsen), and
371 (Count Sixtcen), and on Juns 15, 1989, was sentanced 1 & wtal effective seatance of fifty-
five (55) years® toxpriscoment (as modified oo appeal) and s $500,000 fine (twenty years®
imprisonumcnt ca Counts Ous, Thrwe, Five, and Seven, concurrent with sech other; ten years®
to Counts One, Three, Five, and Seven; tweaty years’ imprisooment on Count Fourteen,
w»wmmrmsmrqrwmmm-hwo,mm’
twenty years’ irmgrisomment on Count Pifisen, concurrent with Count Fourtesn; snd on Count
Mﬂwm‘WMbW?mdntﬁO,@Oﬂux;ﬂd

mmmammmoﬂmmwdwm.nm
beco made to appear that the ends of justics do not require that the said persons remain
incaroersted until their presently projected relsass dates or sarve their aforesaid semences in thair
eatirety; |

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that |, Willixm J. Clinton, Prosidcnt of
the United States of Amarice, in considerstion of the. promiscs, divers other good and sufficisat
mmwmbh-bymmmwmmpof@o{h
mummmmwm

Elisam Esecbar: lwmuqummme
dew(omm(.lmmomhs.mdm(lmmmbemmom
1umeummm'mwdmmmmummsu

cancurreat with each other and with the term oa Count One, for a total effective sentence of

de-ﬁ@)”m(lc)m and tcn (10) days:

ol -
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Tiearde Jinndmen: !mwmwwmﬂmrvou
WdﬂwMMm(l)Mmdm(mmgmwﬁnm
mmmmmwmwwcmwmhmmqu
conciumrent with each othar and with the tarmn on Count One, for a total effoctive scntence of
imprisonmant of twenty-five (25) years, oas (1) month, and ssvsatesen (17) days;

Adoglfo Matos: | harsby commus the twenty-yeer term oa Count Two © imprisonmnent
ofﬁ:qg(ﬁye«:,cleven(ll)mmm,anduu(w)dtyl.oonuaxﬂmeoumOﬁ.lomdn;tnut
&-&w-mmmmmwwhmmbbm.ﬂm
mmuﬁﬁmmawmhaWoMW“Wd
rweeny-four (34) years, slevea (11) monthe, xad tot (10) days; |

Dyleis Neemi Pagia: ] hersby comumts the twanty-year term oa Count Two to
Wofﬁx(ﬂmﬁwmmmma@dﬁuMhmo‘
mmhm—yﬁmm@%;ﬁmmm“bh
concurrant with cach other and with the term on Count One, for & toual effecdve seatance of
{mprisonmant of tweazy-six (26) years, five (5) months, snd tweaty 20) days;

Alicia Redriguss: lh-byecmmuumth-umqmimp:mofm«)mud”'
thres (3) months, concurrent with cach other, for a total effective seatence of imprisonment of
four (4) years and thrse (3) months;

Yda Lux Redrigues: | bereby comumns the twenty-year term on Count Two to
mmdmo)mmmm:ﬂmmanmwﬁ
cgmnmhavh;w&-mqnwmmc«momumhmﬁnh'm-
uummwmmmmmmwo&hawmw«
imprisonment of twenty-thres (23) ycars, two (2) months. and tweity-seven (27) days;

Luis Rosa: x'u-bymm&m»wofﬁw«)mmm
MMM(IS)MMM“M hawmmd
W«m«)mmmmmmosm

CMVMIMWMM y-umonCmeto
Wdﬁrw(ﬂmmal)mmm%mandangwm
cmmmmmthmmwmmmhmm
whmm‘@&.mm&m“wmwlmmm:md
wuomofmmtyfowooﬂum(ll)mmdmm)m



Edwis Cartie: xwm&wmwu@-sm-a&n

d#(om@(lm,moﬂm&wﬂsw COMOITRIIY With each

othor and conscoutive to Count Ons, leaving intact the twenty-yser term imposed an Count Ons;
snd commuts the remaining prison sentonoe on Count Four to nmmmmu@
imposcd on Count One; and commuts tha suspanded prison terms imposed on Counts Thros,
Pive, and Seven to be concurreat with cach other and with all the other termas, rathar than
coosecutive, and to climinate the period of probation sltogether, for a total cffoctive sentencs of
de-ﬁx@‘)m@(l@%dwﬁw@m

Alberts Redrigues: | hareby commuts the ten-year term imposed on Count Six to
impriscamcat of 8ix (6) years, ssven (7) mounths. and twenty-six (26) days, consacutive to Count
One, leaving inzact the Twanty-yeer term imposed oa Count One; and commute the remaining
mmmwrwmammwﬂhhmw”wmu
sach other and with all the other terms, rather than consecuitve, and 10 eliminats the period of.
probation alogether, for & total effective scntcncs of imprisonment of twewty-six (36) yvars,
sevea (7) months, and twenty-six (26) days;

Alejandrina Torres: Ihuvbymhhn—y-mhnpudonmm Stx,

-

uwwwdux@mnﬂmm)mummm
mmmmw»c«nmmwumymmwg
Count Onc; m“mmﬂnrmﬁﬁn.m-m-qawm?mmawmmwm
Thres and Five to be conourrent with sach other snd with all the other yxms, rather than
Mve,mdbdmnmm‘p-dodofmahow ﬁramulm'mof
Wofm-ﬁmmdmmm)m

Ooe-l'u’.-Rh-'l. lh.obym\mﬂsmnCmM.OClndum
I commute the twenty-yess texm imposed om Count TWwo 1 imprisonment of ninc (9) years. five
(5) months, and four (4 days, consecutive to Count One, leaving inmsct the tweaty-year term
imposed on Count One; and commute all the othcr terms $0 be conmuTent with sach other and
withmctumlm;iooedmcmm&r:mal.mwwmhmrh.80¢':R73,6d‘.
imprisonment of twenzy-nine (29) ycars, five (5) months, and four (4) days, and leave inact his
Mwmﬁmhww.“asn,ﬂaw-MWWhm
cascs of imprisonment of forty-four (44) years, five (5) months, and four (4) days;



. Caunts Toa, Twelve, and Thirtesw %o imprisonurant of oims (9) years, sieven (11) months, wad

scven (7) dxys od each, concurrent with sach other and consecutive 10 the tarms imposed on
Counts Ope, Thres, Five, and Scven. lsaving (ntact tha concurrent Twentyvyoar tcrms imposed oo
Counts Ona,'l'hrﬁ,l’ivc,md&vm;|mdoommmauunctbamwbooowmwimegch
mmmmmwwmummmmwmkﬂwm
sentence of imprisonment of twenty-nine (29) ycars, sleven (11) months, and seven (7) days; 1
further remit 80 much of the 3500,000 total fine as has not besn paid as of this date.

It is my intention by granting commutation on conditions to ffect the release of Edwin
Cortée, Ellzam Eseobar, Ricarde Jimines, AdolSo Mates, Dyicia Nowmi Pagia, Alberts
w«,MW!‘.LuWMMMTW,ﬂ
wv.mabymo{wummnmmm@&u
scatences a8 commuted: it is further my intenrion t effect the release of Juan Enrique Segarra-
seniences 88 consmnuted, if not earlier releascd on parols.

The commutation granted 10 sach prisoner shall further b conditoned upon the .
Wmuwmwmmmawwmauhmumu
Wbymoinwmlﬁw that the priscner submit a signod, written
stateanent requesting that his or ber seutence be commutsd by me, agresing to abide by all
em&ﬁmofnlauihnpoadbthabyﬁc?mkw&thm.ﬂhhm
longes then in cxistence), and rencuncing the use or thresined use of Viclencs to achieve aay
goal, including eny gosl conceming the status of Puerto Rico. |

The commistation granted % each peisone is fintber conditicned upon the following
circumstances:

(1) that be or she aot be found by the Parole Commission to have violated the tcrms and

| m&ﬁmdm'uWSy&mm(wham.Khb-mm

then in cxistcnce) or otheswise by law; and _
a)uuaumumﬁw«wwommwamm

dmyhmnﬁutlnleomxﬂimbdpd. |
Hmofhmmwwdm.dhwmumdby

m(a.nmm)mmywmpxawmmmmuwmul

a7 e
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C

mwwMMndmmmwmm&oﬁmmd

U TG 1o 8 penal mnuditution: dealgcuted by the Attorncy General and remain incarcersted until

memmummwdmmmwhlwmwmmmmmbymm
hsr in accordance with aw or untll he or she is otherwise released in accordance with law.

FURTHER, as o Oscar Lépes-Rivers snd a3 to Juan Enrique Segarra-Palmer, |
impose for each the following additional condition: that he obey insttution rules and regulstions
during the remaining period of his incarceradoa. If Oscar Lépea-Rivers or Juan Eariqus
Segarra-Palmer dows not sstiafy this condition, as determined by mc (or a future President) in
my complete discretion, the cornmutation as to him may be voided in fts satirety and be shall
remain committed under the original judgmant of convictien until the scutence as originally
wthmwummmmmwmumdmmwamu
is otberwise released fn sccordance with law. This comaiation is not inteaded to usurp or
hﬂwthemadbaﬁmof&o?mb%mbdm(whw.ifﬁhmm
then in eodsancs) in ascordance with Tide 18, wsw%m4m.bmm
pasole, ox its power and discretion in accordance with Tidle 18, United Stms Codo, Scotion
4206(d), should his mandatory rcicass date be later than his two-thirds dase, © detsrmine that he
ahould not be relessed ax his two-thirds date becauss he has sericualy of frequently violsted
institution rulss or that thers is a reasonable probability that he will commit any Federal. Stats, or
local erime. .

FURTHER, WHEREAS ROBERTO MALDONADO-RIVIRA and NORMAN Rarinxz-
TALAVERA were convioted in the United States District Court for the District of Cormecticat on
mwm(muams-smmm;mdmmummcmw
371, 2314, and 659 (Count Sixtocn), and on June $, 1989, Roberts Maldeasde-Rivera was
seatenced to five years' imprisonment and s fin of $100,000, and Nermaa Rasmtres-Talavera
wusmdbﬁwyuu fmprisonment and a fine of $50,000, -idbothhinnowcomplmd
Mwmm-d

WHEREAS ANTONIO CAMACHO-NEGRON was cogvicted in the Usitod States District
Court for the District of Connecticut on an indictment (Case No. H-$3-50 (TEC)) charging
violations of Titlc 18, United States Code, Seczions 2314 and 2 (Couat Thirtesn), snd 371, 2314,
and 659 (Count Shasen), and on Junc 8, 1939, was sentenced 10 tsn years® imgrisonment on .
Coummmmmdﬁ-ym'mpﬂmmcomsmwwmamnm
and a fine of $100,000;



NOW, Timmlﬂ, BE IT KNOWN .. {, William J. Cummux“
tbe United States of America. in considerstion of the premisss, divars other good and suicicnt
ressons me thereunto moving, 40 bercby remit so much of the aforwsaid fines of Antonio
Camacho-Negria, Roberto Maldcasdo-Rivera, and Norman Ramfres-Talavera a3 have oot
boen paid as of this datc, on the sondition described below:

The remission granted 1o Astonie Camacho-Ncgrén, Roberto Maldomado-Rivern, and
take affect unless and until this coudition is mut, as shall be dsterminad by me in my complete

discretion: that asch submit a signed, written statement requosting that the unpaid balance of his
' fine be remitted by me and renouncing the use or threatsned use of violence 1o achisve any goel,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF I have signed my name and caused the ssal of the

Department of Justios to be affixed.

DONE at the City of Washington this

/*° day of_Avp

in the year of our Lord One Thousand
Ninc Hundred and Ninety-Nine and of
the Independence of the Unised States
the T'wo Hundred and Tweaty-Fourth.
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o U.S. Departr  ( Justice

Federal Burea\'x of Prisons

U.S. Penitentiary

Murion, IL 62959

January 7, 1994

Margaret Colgate Love
U.S. Pardon Attorney
500 Pirst Street, N.W.
7th Floor

wWwashington, D.C. 20530

RE: LOPEZ-RIVERA, Oscar
Reg. No. 87651-024
Dear Ms. Love:
Pursuant to your request of December 22, 1993, please find enclosed
a Pre-Sentence Report, Judgement & Commitment Orders, and a. current

Progress Report on the above-rsferenced inmate for your review.

Hopefully, ﬁh. information provided in these reports will be of
sufficient detail to address your needs. :

1f further information or clarification is required, please feel
free to contact my office.

incerely,
(i At
Michccl;ﬁrngeleJ '
Warden



Executive Grant of Clemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WIHEREAS ELIZAM ESCOBAR, RICARDO JIMENEZ, ADOLFO MATOS, DYLCIA Noemi
PAGAN, ALICIA RODRIGUEZ, IDA Luz RoprIiGUEZ, Luis RosA, and CARMEN VALENTIN
were convicted in the United Stales District Court for the Northern District of 1lfinois on an
indictment (Case No. 80 CR 736) charging violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2384 (Count Oue); 1951 and 2 (Count Two); 924(c)(2) (Counts Four, Five, Six, Seven, and
Eight); 924(b) and 2 (Count Nine); and 2312 and 2 (Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen),
and Title 26, United States Code, Section 5861(d) and Section 2 of Title 18, United States Code

(Count Three), and on February 18, 1981, were sentenced as follows:

Elizam Escobar, to a :.:m_ elfective sentence of sixty (60) years’ imprisonment (twenty
years’ imprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to
Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four, and Nine, concurrent with
each other and consecutive to Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of
Counts Ten and Thirteen, consecutive to each other and (o the other counts);

Ricardo Jiménez, o a total effective sentence of ninety (90) years’ imprisonment
(twenly years’ imprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two,
consecutive 1o Count One; ten years® imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four, and Nine,
consecutive to each other and to Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of
Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to each other and to the other counts);

Adolfo Matos, to a total effective sentence of seventy (70) years’ imprisonment (twenty
years’ imprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to
Count One; ten years® imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four, and Nine, concurrent with
each other and consecutive to Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of
Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to each other EE. to the other counts);

Dylcia Noemi _vs\wu.:.. toa 8.:: effective sentence of fifty-five (55) years’ imprisonment

(twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Cne; twenty yeurs’ imprisonment on Count Two,
consecutive o Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four (incorrectly
identified in the judgiment and commitment order as Count Six), and Nine, concurrent with each
other and consecutive lo Counts One and Two; and five years® imprisomnent on each of Counts

Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each other and consecutive to the other

counts),

"~



Alicia Rodriguez, to a total effective sentence of fifty-five (55) years® unprisonmest
(twenty years” imprisonment on Count One; lwenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two,
consecutive to Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Six (incorrectly
identified in the judgment and commitment order as Count Four), and Nine, concurrent with each
other and consecutive to Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of Counts
n._,n:. Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each other and conseculive to the other
counts);

Ida Luz Rodriguez, to a tolal effective sentence of seventy-five (75) years’
imprisonment (twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; lwenly years’ imprisonment on Count
‘Two, consecutive to Count One; len years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Seven
(incorrectly identified in the judgment and commitment order as Count Six), and Nine,
consecutive to each other and to Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of
Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each other and consecutive o the
other counts);

Luis Rosa, to a total am.nn_?w sentence of seventy-five (75) years’ imprisoniment (twenty
years’ imprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to
Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Five, and Nine, consecutive to
each other and to the other counts; and five years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Ten, Eleven,
Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each other and consecutive to the other counts); and

Curmen Valentin, (o a total effective sentence of ninety (90) years' imprisonmuent
(twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; twenty years® imprisonment on Count Two,
conseeutive to Count One; len years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Eight, and Nine,
consecutive to each other and to the olher counts; and five years” imprisonment on each of
Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to each other and to the other counts);
E.E

WHEREAS EbwWIN CORTES, ALBERTO RODRIGUEZ, and ALEJANDRINA TORRES
were convicted in the United States District Court for the Northem District of Illinois on an
indictment (Case No. 83 CR 494) charging violations of Title :w.. United States Code, Sections
2384 (Count One), 842(j) (Count Three), 371 (Count Four), 2312 (Count Five), and 1951 (Count
Eight), and Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5861(d) (Counts Two and Six) and 5861(i)

" (Count Seven), and on October 4, 1985, were sentenced as follows:

o~



Edwin Cortés, (0 a tolal effective sentence of thirty-five (35) wnm;. imprisonment,
followed by five (5) years® probation (twenty onm.. imprisonment on Count One; ten years’
imprisonment on each of Counts Two and Six, concurrent with each other and consecutive 10
Count One; five years’ imprisonment on Count Four, consecutive to Counts One, Two, and Six;

. one, five, ten, and twenly years’ imprisonment on Counts ‘Three, Five, Seven, and Eight,
respectively, suspended, and five years® probation consecutive to the periods of custody imposed
on Counts One, Two, .mo:_.. and Six);

Alberto Rodriguez, to a .8:._ effective sentence of _chrmé.ﬁ 5) years’ imprisonment,
followed by five (5) years® probation (twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; ten years’
imprisonment on Count Six, consecutive (o Count One; five years' imprisonment on Count Four,
conseculive to Counts One and Six; ten and twenty years® imprisonment on Counts Seven and
Eight, respectively, suspended, and five years® probation consecutive (o the periods of custody
imposed on Counts One, Four, and Six); and

Alejandrina Torres, 10 a total effective sentence of thirty-five (35) years” imprisonment,
followed by five (5) years’ probation (twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; ten years’
imprisonment on each of Counts Two, Six, and Seven, concurrent with each other and
consecutive to Count One; five years® imprisonment on Count Four, consecutive to Counts One,
Two, Six, and Seven; one and five years® imprisonment on Counts Three and Five, respectively,
suspended, and five years’ probation consecutive to the periods of custody imposed on Counts
One, Two, Four, Six, and Seven); and

WHEREAS OsCAR LOPEZ-RIVERA was convicted in the United States District Court for
the Northern District of Iiinois on an indictment (Case No. 80 CR 736) charging violations of
Title 18, Uniled States Code, Sections 2384 (Count One), 1951 and 2 (Count Two), 924(b) and 2
(Count Nine), 2312 and 2 (Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen), and on August 11, 1981,
was sentenced to a total effective sentence of fifty-five (55) years’ imprisonment (twenty years’
imprisonment on Count One; twenly years’ imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to Count
One; ten years® imprisonment on Count Nine, consecutive to Counts One and Two; and five
years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, E_.a Thirteen, concurrent with each

other and consecutive to Counts One, Two, and Nine). AND WHEREAS Oscanr LOPEZ-RIVERA

was also convicted in the Northern District of Ilinois on an indictment (Case No. 86 CR 513)

charging violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 371 (Count One) and 1952(a)(3)
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and 2 (Counts Two, Three, Seven, and Eight), and on February 26, 1988, was sentenced o a total
effective sentence of fifteen (15) years® imprisonment (five years’ imprisonment on Count One;
five years® imprisonment on each of Counts ‘Two and Three, concurrent with each other and
consecutive 10 Count One; and five years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Seven and Eight,
concurrent with each other and consecutive to Counts Two and Three), the entire sentence to be
consecutive ‘.o the sentence previously imposed on August 11, 1981 (Case No. 80 CR 736); and
WHEREAS JUAN ENRIQUE SEGARRA-PALMER was convicted in the Uniled States
District Court for the District of Connecticut on an indictment (Case No. H-85-50 (TEC))
charging violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2113(a) (Counts One, Three, Five,
and Seven), 2314 (Counts Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen), 1951 (Counts Fourteen and Fifieen), and
371 (Count Sixteen), and on June 15, 1989, was sentenced to a tolal effective sentence of fifty-
five (55) years’ imprisonment (as modified on appeal) and a $500,000 fine (twenty years’
imprisonment on Counts One, Three, Five, and Seven, concurrent with each other; ten years’
imprisonment on Counts Ten, Twelve, and Thirleen, concurrent with each other and consecutive
to Counts One, Three, Five, and Seven; twenty years’ .__svlmo:.:n_# on Count Fourteen,
consecutive to Counts One, Three, Five, Seven, Ten, T <<n_<o.. and Thirteen, and a $250,000 fine;
twenty years” imprisonment on Count Fifteen, concurrent with Count Fourteen; and on Count
Sixteen, five years’ imprisoninent, consecutive to Count Fourteen, and a $250,000 fine); and
WHEREAS, in recognition of the total lengths of the various terms of incarceration, it has
been made to m@tnm» that the ends of justice do not require that the said persons remain
incarcerated until their presently projected release dates or serve their aforesaid sentences in their

entirety;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that [, William I, Clinton, President of
the United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby commute the aforesaid prison sentence of each of the
prisoners us follows, on the conditions described below:

Elizam Escobar: 1 hereby wo_:E:_n the twenty-year term on Count Two to
imprisonment of four (4) years, ten (10) months, and ten (10) days, consecutive to Count One,
leaving intact the twenty-year term on Count O.:o. and commute the remaining terms (o be
concurrent with each other and with the term on Count One, for a total effective sentence of

imprisonment of twenty-four (24) years, ten (10) months, and ten (10) days;



Ricardo Jiménez: [ hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two to
imprisonment of m<o (5) years, one (1) month, and seventeen (17) days, consecutive to Count
One, leaving intact the twenty-year term on Oo:.a One, and commute the remaining terms 1o be
concurrent with each other and with the term on Count One, fora 68_ effective sentence of
imprisonment of twenty-five (25) years, one (1) month, w:m seventeen (17) days;

Adolfo Matos: I hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two to imprisonment
of four (4) years, n_o,.a: (11) months, and ten (10) days, consecutive to Count One, leaving intact
the twenty-year term on Count One, and commute the remaining terms to be concurrent. with
each other and with the term on Count One, for a total effective sentence of imprisonment of
twenty-four (24) years, eleven (11) months, and ten (10) days;

Dylcia Noemi Pagdn: | hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two to
imprisonment of six (6) years, five (5) months, and twenty (20) days, consecutive to Count One,
leaving intact the twenty-year term on Count One, and commute the remaining terms to be
concurrent with each other and with the terin on Count One, for 2 total effective sentence of
imprisonment of twenty-six (26) years, {ive (5) months, and twenty (20) days;

Alicia Rodriguez: 1 hereby commute all the terms to imprisonment of four (4) years and
three (3) months, concurrent ve<:r each other, for a total effective sentence of imprisonment of
four (4) years and three (3) _nm—cirmw

Ida Luz Rodriguez: | hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two to
imprisonment of three (3) years, two (2) months, and twenty-seven (27) days, consecutive to
Count One, leaving intact the twenty-year term on Count Qne, and commute the remaining terms
to be concurrent with each other and with the term on Count One, for a total effective sentence of
imprisonment of twenty-three (23) years, two (2) months, and twenty-seven (27) days;

Luis Rosa: I hereby conunute all the terms to imprisonment of four (4) years, seven (7)
months, and fifleen (15) days, concurrent with each other, for a total effective sentence of
imprisonment of four (4) years, seven (7) months, and fifteen (15) days;

Carmen Valentin: I hereby commute the ﬁinsc\%nun term on Count Two to
imprisonment of four (4) years, eleven (11) months, and twenty-two (22) days, consecutive to
Count One, leaving intact the twenty-year term on Count One, and commute the remaining terms

10 be concurrent with each other and with the terim on Count One, for a total effective sentence of

imprisonment of twenty-four (24) years, eleven (1 1) moiiths, and twenty-two (22)days;
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Edwin Cortés: 1 hereby commute the ten-year [eIms HMPOSCU VIl LULIS L wans s =
imprisonment of mc,ﬁ (6) years, ten (10) months, and twenty-five (25) days, oo:ocno:m with each
other and consecutive to Count One, Jeaving intact the twenty-year term imposed on Count One;
and commute the remaining prison sentence on Count Four to a term concurrent with the term
imposed on Count One; E:._ commute the suspended prison terms imposed on Counts Three,
Five, and Seven to be concurrent with each other and with all the other terms, rather than
consecutive, and to eliminate the period of probation altogether, for a total effective sentence of
imprisonment of twenty-six (26) years, _a_A_ (10) months, and twenty-five (25) days;

Alberto Rodriguez: | hereby commute the ten-year term imposed on Count Six to
imprisonment of six (6) years, seven (7) months, and twenty-six (26) days, consecutive to Count
One, leaving intact the twenty-year term imposed on Count One; and commute the remaining
prison sentence on Count Four to a term concurrent with the term imposed on Count One; and
commute the suspended prison terms imposed on Counts Seven and Eight to be concurrent with
each other and with all the other terms, rather than consecutive, and to eliminate the period of
probation altogether, for a .c_wr effective sentence of imprisonment of twenty-six (26) years,
seven (7) months, and twenty-six (26) days;

Alejandrina Torres: 1 hereby commute the ten-year terms imposed on Counts Two, Six,
and Seven to imprisonment of six (6) years and twenty-three (23) days on each count, concurrent
with each other and consecutive to Count One, leaving intact the twenty-year term mEvomom on
Count One; and commute the remaining prison sentence on Count Four to a term concurrent with
the term imposed on Count One; and comimute the suspended prison terms imposed on Counts
Three and Five to be concurrent with each other and with all the other terms, rather than
consecutive, and to eliminate the period of probation altogether, for a total effective sentence of
imprisonment of iwenty-six (26) years and twenty-three (23) days;

Oscar Lopez-Rivera: | hereby commute his sentence in Case No. 80 CR 736 as follows:

I commute the twenty-year term imposed on Count Two to imprisonment of nine (9) years, five
(5) months, and four (4) days, consecutive to Count-One, leaving intact the twenty-year term
imposed on Count One; and commute all the other terms to be concurrent with each other and
with the term imposed on Count One, for a total effective sentence in Case No. 80 CR 736 of
m::u_.m.mo:_:n_: of twenty-nine (29) years, five (5) months, and four (4) days, and leave intact his
consecutive fifteen-year sentence in Case No. 86 CR 513, for a total effective sentence in both

cases of imprisonment of forty-four (44) years, five (5) months, and four (4) days;



Juan Enrique Segarra-Palmer: 1 hereby commute the ten-year terms imposed on
Counts Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen to imprisomnent of nine (9) years, eleven (11) months, and
seven (7) days on each, concurrent with each other and consecutive fo the terms imposed on
Counts One, Three, Five, and Seven, leaving .:.:mﬁ the concurrent twenly-year terms imposed on
Counts One, Three, Five, and Seven; .Ea commute all the other terms to be concurrent with each
other and with (he terms imposed on Counts O:o.. Three, E<o.. and Seven, for a total effective
sentence of imprisonment of twenty-nine (29) years, eleven (11) months, and seven (7) days; 1
further remit so much of the $500,000 total fine as has not been paid as of this date.

It is my intention by granting commutation on conditions to effect the release of Edwin
Cortés, Elizam Escobar, Ricardo Jiménez, Adolfo Matos, Dylcia Noemi Pagin, Alberto
Redriguez, Alicia Rodriguez, Ida Luz Rodriguez, Luis Rosa, Alejandrina Torres, and
Carmen Valentin by virtue of their having served to their mandatory release dates under the
sentences as commuted; it is further my intention to effect the release of Juan Enrigue Segarra-

salmer and Oscar Lopez-Rivera when they reach their mandatory release dates under the
senlences as comiuted, if not earlier released on parole.

‘The commutation granted to each prisoner shall further be conditioned upon the
following circumstance, and will not take effect unless and until this condition is met, as shall be
delermined by me in my complete discretion: that the prisoner submit a signed, written
stalement requesting that his or her sentence be commuted by me, agreeing to abide by all
conditions of release imposed by law or by the Parole Commission (or its successor, if it is no
longer then in existence), and renouncing the use or threatened use of violence to achieve any
goal, including any goal concerning the status of Puerto Rico.

The commutation granted to each prisoner is further conditioned upon the following
circumstances: A

(1) that he or she not be found by the Parole Commission to have violated the lerms and

coinditions of release, as imposed by the Parole Commission (or its successor, if it is no longer

then in exislence) or otherwise by law; and

(2) that he or she not be convicted of another criininal offense under federal or state law
at any time afler this commutation is signed.
1L any of the prisoners does not satisfy either of (he aforesaid conditions, as determined by

e (or a [uture President) in my complete diseretion, this commulation may be voided in its



entirety as to that prisoner and that prisoner shall be FECONMIUEA UNAET LIS ULl justpiusss v
conviction to a penal institution designated by the Attorney General and remain incarcerated until
the sentence as originally imposed upon him or her by the court shall have ana,n served by him or
her in accordance with law or until he or she is otherwise released in accordance with law.
JFURTHER, as to Oscar Lépez-Rivera and as to Juan Enrique Segarra-Palmer, 1

impose for each the following additional condition: that he obey institution rules and regulations
during the remaining period of E.m incarceration. If Oscar r&.ou\_w?o..n or Juan Enrique
Segarra-Palmer does not satisfy this condition, as determined by me (or a future President) in
my complete discretion, the commutation as {o him may be voided in its entirety and he shall
remain committed under the original judgment of conviction until the sentence as originally
imposed upon him by the court shall have been served by him in accordance with law or until he
is otherwise released in accordance with law. This commutation is not intended to usurp or
influence the power or discretion of the Parole Commission (or its successor, if it is no longer
then in existence) in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section 4205, to grant earlier
parole, or its power and discretion in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, .mno:o:
4206(d), should his mandatory release date be later than his two-thirds date, to determine that he .

should nol be released at his two-thirds date because he has seriously or frequently violated

titution rules or that there is a reasonable probability that he will commit any Federal, State, or
local crime.

FURTHER, WHEREAS Wc.wm.:.c MALDONADO-RIVERA and NORMAN RAMIREZ-
TALAVERA were convicted in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut on
an indictment {Case No. 1-85-50) charging a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
371, 2314, and 659 (Count Sixteen), and on June 8, 1989, Roberto ?—:Ec:saa-?ﬁ.‘s was
sentenced to five years’ imprisonment N:L a fine of $100,000, and Norman Ramirez-Talavera
was sentenced to [ive years® imprisonment and a fine of $50,000, and both have now oosv_.opom
lheir tespective prison terms; and

WHEREAS ANTONIO CAMACHO-NEGRON was convicted in the United States District
Court for the District of Connecticut on an indictment (Case No. H-85-50 (TEC)) o_—_w_.w?w
violations of Tille 18, United Stales Code, Sections 2314 and 2 (Count Thirteen), and 371, 2314,
and 659 (Count Sixteen), and on June 8, 1989, was sentenced lo ﬁswawnm. imprisonment on
Count Thirteen and five years’ imprisonment on Count Sixteen, consecutive to Count Thirteen,

and a fine of $100,000;



NOW, HH‘EWmﬂOWW. BE IT KNOWN that I, William J. Clinton, President of
the United States of America, :.d consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby remit so much of the aforesaid fines of Antonio
Camacho-Negrén, Roberto Maldonado-Rivera, and zo......::_ Ramirez-Talavera as have not
been paid as of this date, on the condition described below:

The remission granted to Antonio Camacho-Negrén, Roberto Maldonado-Rivera, and
Norman Ramirez-Talavera shall be conditioned upon the following circumstance, and will not
take cffect unless and until this condition is met, as shall be delermined by me in my complete
discretion: that each submit a signed, written statement requesting that the unpaid balance of his
{ine be remitted by me and renouncing the use or threatened use of violence to achieve any mom._.
including any goal concerning the status of Puerto Rico.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF I have signed my name and caused the seal of the
Department of Justice to be affixed.

DONE at the City of Washington this

1 day of Aot

in the year of our Lord One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Ninety-Nine and of
the Independence of the United States

the Two Hundred and Twenty-Fourth.

O G} Cludtor

William J. Clinton
President
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10 ALL TO WEOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHHEREAS ELIZAM EséosAn, RICARDO JIMENEZ, ADOLFO MATOS, DYLCIA NOEMT
PAGAN, ALICIA RODRIGUEZ, IDpa Luz RopriGuez, Luis Rosa, agd CARMEN VALENTIN
were convicted in the United States Distriet Court for the Northern District of Illinois ox ag
indictment (Casc No. 80 CR 736) charging vi_olations of Title 18, United Statas Code, Sections .
2384 (Count One); 1951 and 2 (Count Two); 924(c)(2) (Counts Four, Five, Six, Scven, and
Eight); 924(b) and 2 (Count Nine); and 2312 and 2 (Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, snd meen)'
and Title 26, United States Code, Scétion 5861(d) snd Section 2 of Title 18, United Statcs ééae :
(Count Three), and on Februsry 18, 1981, were s.entenced as follows: | o

Ehmm E;cobar, to a total d‘fcctwc smtcnce of sixty (60) ycm lmpnsom:nem (L'Wenty

. years’ hnpmonment on Count Onc twenty yeass® :mpnsonmmt ‘?%Count Two, °°n8ec \lbvc to .

Count Onc. tcn ycaru mpnwmnent on each of Coums Threc Pour. am‘L N{ne -conc:

F 0\1:'. md Nm’,

nvc 10 Coum One, ten ycm l.mpusomnmn ca mch of Couats Three,

consecutwe to each othcr a.nd to Counts One and Two, and ﬂVe years xmpxisonmem on ca.ch ot -

Couxts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to cach cther and to thz othcr count_s),

Adolfo Matos, to & total eﬁ‘ecuvc sentonce of seventy (70) ycus imynsonmgn( (twenty a
u:npnsomnent on Cou:m One; thmy years’ smprisonmcm on Connt 'rwo mgcunw to
Cournt One; m ycars xmpnsonmeat on cach of Coums 'I’hree Four, and Nma, comg wzth

h other axd consceunvc to Counts Onc and Two; and five years’ 1mprisonmmt on each of
Counts Ten. Eloven, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to cach otber and to thn othcr counts).
Dylciz Noemi Pugin. to & total effective sentence of ﬁﬁy-ﬁvc (55) years® impnsenmem
(twenty Years’ imprisoament on-Count One; twenty years’ impnsonmem-on Couat Tweo,
consecutive to Count One; ten years imprisonment on cach of Counts 'I‘Q;ee, Pour (incorn;cﬂy
jdentified in the _,uagmcat and comnm.mem order as Couxnt Six), and ch, concmmm with eaoh

other and consecmive 10 Counts Onc und Two; and five years’ mprxsonmmt on cach of Count; ‘

Ten, Eleven, Twelve, zud Thirteen, copcuwrent with e2ch other and consccutwe to the other |

counts);
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Alicia Redriguce, to a total effective sentence ofﬁﬁ-ﬁve (55) years' imprisonment
(twenty years’ impriscnrnent on Count One; twenty years’ im;&risonmcat 'On-Count Two,
_consecutive to Couat One: ten years’ imprisonment on'essh of Counts Three, Six (incorrcetly
_identified in the judgment and commitment order as Count Four), and Nine, consurrent with each
otber and consccutive to Counts One and Two; and five years imprisonmemt on each of Counts
Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, conewrrent with cach other and consecutive to the other
counts);
Ida Xouz ﬁodn'guez, 10 a total effcctiﬁ scatence of scventy-five (75) years®
imprisonment (twenyy :Vcars imprisonment on Count One; twcmy Yycars’ imprisonment on Count
Two, conscoutive ta Count Om:, ,‘ten years’ impnsonmem on each of Counts Three, Seven
(incomrecdy jdentified in t_hcgudgment and comimitment ordeor a5 Count Six), and Ning,
_consecu’nve to each other and to Counts Onz and Two; and five yesrs® unpnsonme:nt on eac:f Ec;f

. Counts 'I‘en Elevco, Twelve, and Thireen, concurrent thl: cach cr nnd consccuhvc to the
e 5:‘:“-* .

”

ot.‘heu: counts); N _ '
Lu.u Rosa, toa total cﬁ'ecnvc scntcncc ofscvcnty-ﬁve (75) ym xmpnsonmcm (tw:mty RS

"pnsonmcnt on cach ©

Camen Vale:ntin to a total szcchve 5cnt::ncc of nmcty (90) years impnsonmcm" '

» (twgnty years® unpnsonmmt on Count Onc twcnty ycaxs xmpnsonment on Count Two, ' ’
consecutive to Coum One; ten years® ixnpnsonment on each of Counts Three, E:.ght, and Ninc,
consecutive to cach other and to the pther sounts; and ﬁve years® impnsonmem: on un:h of
Counts Ten, Elcven, Twelve, and Thincfn, consecutive to eac_h other amd to th_e other conms);
and s | |

WHEREAS EDWIN éon"n‘;s, Aaniro.Roxmicuzz,_and ALEJANDNNA. ToRRXS
were oonvictcd in the Unitcd Statcs District Co(ut for the Northemn Dutzict of Il.!inois on an
mdwtmcnt (Csse No. 83 CR 494) chaxgzng violations of Title 1! 8 Uxuted Stutcs Code, Sections
2384 (Count Onc), 842(3) (Count Three), 371 (Count Four), 2312 (Cotmt szc), and' 1951 (Count

Eight), and Title 26, United Statoz Codc, Scctions S861(d) (Couuts Two and Sxx) and S861(1)

(Ccunt Scven). and on Ombber 4, 1985 were sentenccd as follows



0s,12/,99 09:00 _  TF202 307 0509 .. CORR_PGMS DIV VU IULz
: ! , , @oos

Alicia Rodrigucz, to 2 total effective sentence of f—'_ﬁly-ﬁvg (55) years’ imprisonment
(twenty years' impriscnrnent on Count One; twenty years® imﬁrisonmmt c.m:coum Two,
_coasecutive to Count Une: ten ycars’ imprisonment on'esch of Counts Three, Six (incorrcetly
ldentified in the judgment and commitment order as Count Four), and Nine, concurrent with each
otber and conscceutive to Counts One and Two; and five yesrs imprisonmemt on each of Counts
Ten, Eleven, Tywelve, and Thirteen, concwrent with cach other and-cc‘nsccuﬁvc to the other
counts); ' |
Ids Luz Bodn'gutz, to é total effective scntence of seveonty-five (75) years®
immprisonment (twenty ycars imprisonment on Count One; twenty ycars® xmymoanm on C‘ount
Two. conscoutive to Count Onz. tem years’ impnsonment on each of Counts Three Sevm ‘ .
(incorrectly identified in the Judgment and commitment erdor a5 Count Six), and Ninc, '

_ul

consecutive 1o each other and to Counts One and T'wo; and five years® mpnsonmam on each of .

' Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with cach g%g;nnd consccuhvc to the .
. 4‘=m- o

other counts),

“Twelve, and Tmneen, concurrent whh em:h oth:r nnd ccmsecunve to !
Carmen Vahmtm 10 2 total-cffective sentencs of ninety (90) years -.impnsomem L
(rwenty years' zmpnsonmcnt on Count Onc twenty years® wnpnsonmmt on Count 'I'wo |
consecutive to Count One; ten ycaxs unpnsonment on each of Counts Three, Exght, ;md Nme,
congecutive to cach otber and to the vther counts; and five yesars’ impnsonment on uuah of

Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and 'I'hinccn, consecutive to each cfher ad to the Dther counzsj

and T : .
. WHEREAS EDWIN CORTES, ALsm'ro RopriGurz, snd A.Lumnmm\ 'roms

were cozw:cwd in the Umtcd Statc.s District Coust for the Northern Du’tnct of Illmois on an

mdxcnzxent (Cs.se No. 83 CR 494) charging viclations of Title 18, Umted States Code, Secnons

2384 (Couxt One), 842() (Count Three), 37] (Couvnt Four), 2312 (&mzzxw), and' 1951 (Cov.nt

E:ght), and Title 26, United Statoz Code, Sections $861(d) (Counts Twa and SIX) and 5861(1)

(Couut Scven). and on October 4, 198S, were sentenced 23 follows: e
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Edwin Cortés, 10 = total effective sentence of thirty-Hvye (35) years’ xmprieonmeng

followed by five (5) years’ probation (twenty years' imprisonment on Count One; ten years’
_imprisonment on cach of Counts Two and Six, cogcurrent with esch other and consszcutive to

Couﬁt One; five years® imprisonment on Count Four, consccutive 1o Couants One, Two, and Six;

ong, five, ten, and twenty ycars’ imprisonment on Counrts Three, Five, Soven, and Eight,

tegpecdvely, suspended., and five years’ probation consccuhvc to the periods of custody imposed

on Counts One, Two. F owr, and Six);

Alberto Rodriguez, to a total effective sentence of thirty-five (35) years' imprisonment,

followed by five (S) years’ probation, (twe.nty years® imprisonment on Count One; ten ycars
xmpnsonmcut on Count Six, comecutw: 1o Count One; fve years’ imprlaonmmt on Count Fouz
conseoutive to Counts Ope and Sxxv ten and twenty years® imprisonment on Counts Sevgn and .

Eight, res;pecnwly, suspended, and five ymrs probanon conscmmve to the Pmods 0 fcuuody ;

imposed on Counts Ong, Four a.nd Six) and

sugpcnded and ﬁve ycsrs pro'bancm consecunvé w the penods;of cmtody mpo ed on Connta .E.A: .
| | Onc, Two, Four, Six, and Seven); ‘and o R g RN
WHEREAS OSCAR L()Plz-RJV:M was conv;cted in the Unitcd Stztes sttnct Conn for
the Northexn Distict of Illinois on an indxcm—:axt (Casc No. 80 CR 736) charging leatwns of
Title 18, Uuitcd States Code, S:ct:ons 2384 (Coum One), 1951 and 2 (Count No), 924(5) and 2
(Count Ninc), 2312 nnd 2 (Cou.nts ’I‘en, Elcven. Tw;-lvc, a.nd Th.xxteen). :md on Augnst 1 1 1931
‘was sentenced 1o a total effective sentence of ﬁfty-ﬁvc (55) years’ 1mpnsonm=m (twenty yem'
imprisonroent on Count One; twenty yesrs® m;pnsonmcnt on Count Two, consecutive to Cou.nt
One ten yecars’ imprizonment on Count ch. comccut;ve 1o Counrts One and Two and ﬁvc
years’ xmpnsonmem on each of Counts Tex, Elcven, Twslve, and Thmec'?\, concurrent wm; each
other and conacwhvn to Counts One, Two, and Nine). ANVND B’}:'EREAS OSCAR LOrzz RMM
was also convzc‘lcd in the Northem sttnct of Illinois on an md:cu:}cm (Casc No. 85 CR 513)

charging viclatoxns of Title 18, Umtcd States Code, Scctmns 371 (Count One) and 1952@9(3)

R
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and 2 (Counts Two, Three, Seven, and Eight), and on February 26, 1988, wss sentenced 1o o total
cffcetive sentence of fiftcen (15) years® irnprdsonment (five years’ imprisonment on Count One;

" five years” imprisonment on each of Counts Two and Thrce, conclurent with each othc;ana
consceutive to Count One; and five years’ lmprisonment on ezch of Counts Seven and Eighy,
concurrent with each other and consccutive to Counts Two and Three), the entire stn;:.cnce 16 be
consecutive to the sentence previously imposed on August 11, 1981 (Case No. 80 CR 736); and

FWHEREAS JUAN ENRIQUE Schm-PA;mn was cﬁni'ictcd In the Unized Stares
District Court for the District of Connbcticut on 2x indictmcent (Case No. H-85-50 .('i"ﬁ:c)) |
charging ,,,om,ons of Title 18, szxtzd Statcs Code, Sections 2113(s) (Counts One, Three, ch,
and Seven), 2314 (Counts Ten, 'I\Wl"c and Thmm)' 1951 (Counts Fourtcen and FM and

371 (Count ertccn), and on Junc 15,1989, was s:ntenccd 10 & total effective 3ent.mcc ofﬁﬁy. -

£ive (55) years' imprisonment (as modified on sppcal) and s ssoo 000 fine (twenty. years’ S : PR
imprisonmcnt on Cowunts Oxne, Th:ec. Five, and Seven, concm'_ 3 T s el

mpmonment on Counts Ten, Tyvelve, and Thmeen, concxm-cnt wzth each cther a.nd consecut:ve

‘to Couuts Ons, Thrce, Five, and Sc—vm. twemy years nnpnsonment cn Coum Fourteeq,

~comnsecutive to Counu One, Three, Fi :vc, S Ven, Nelvc. nnd Thm:se.n, an a sz

- .twmty ycars mpnsonmun on Count Fxﬁeen ‘toneurrent wzth Coum Pounccn, and on

. Sixteen, fivc ycars mpnsanmmt, consu:utw:‘ ' Coun Pouncea, and a $25

WHEREAS in xccogmnon oftha toml lcngxhs of thc -vanous ttma ofmcarceunon, it has
becn made 1O appear that thc ends cf)usnne do not requn-e that the said persons xw
incarcersted until their presently pxo;ccted relcae: dms or serve their aforesaxd senteuccs in thcu:'- 2

cntircty;
Now THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that 1 W;llxam L. Chnton., Prcudcnt of

the 'Umtcd Statcs of America, in consideration ofthe prequsc.s dwm other sood and suﬁ.cient
reasons mec tbc:cun’to movmg ' do Loreby commute the aforesaid pnson scatenge of each Ofthe
prisoners ss follows, on the conditions dessribed below:

. Elizara Escobar: ] hereby ;omxautc the t\wcntycye'a: term on Count N‘; %
imprisonment of four (4) ycars, ten (10) months, and en (10) days, mnm\mw to Cou;m Qng’ .
lzaving intact the twenty-year term on.Count Oge, and commute the remiaining m to be .

concurrent with each other and with the term on Cou.nt Onqe. fcr a total effective fentence of

mensonmcat oftwmi:hféur z4) yea}s. ten (10) months, and tcn (10) days: -~

-l -
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Ricardo Juménez: | hereby commute the twenty-year tcm on Count Fwo to
{imprisonment ofévc (5) years, one (1) month, and sevemeen (17) days, consecutive to Count
Qnme, lesving intact the !wenty-} ear term on Couut One, and commute the remaining 'Lerm; 1o be
concurrent with ¢ach other and with the term’ on Count One, far & total effective scatence of
irnprisonment of twenty-.ﬁ\'fe (25) years, one (1) mo;zth, ar'zc'i?scvcntecn (17) days;

Adglfo Matos: I hereby commure the twenty-year term on Count Two to imxyrisoxu.nem .
of four (4) ycars, cleven (11) months, and ten (10) days, consecutive to Count One, leaving intact
. the twgn:}.ycax texrm on Count One, and commute the rcm.aining tcrras fo be cmm_“‘.itg
cach other and with the term on Coum Oxe, for a total effecdive sentence of i mpmonmm of
twenw—four (24) yeaxs, elevan (1 1) moaths and tci (10) days; _

Dylcia Noemt Pagin: 1 hereby commmuze the Twenty-year term an Count 'I\vo to
irnprisonment of six (6) ycars, fch (5) months, and twcnty 0) dws. consecunve to Coum Oc;,
lcaving intact the twcnty-year 1erm on Count One, and commute ﬂvmg m go be

siqyde N,
concurxcnt with ench other and with the term on Count Onz fox a tou.l cﬁ'ect‘lVe Sentencc

, xmpnsonmmt of I'Wem}' six (26) years, ﬁve (S) months, end twéaty (20) dzys

-vfour (4) yem and 1hroe (3) momhs S ,
Yda Lux Rodnz'ucz 1 hmby commum :he rwenty-yw wrm on Co 1

m:\pmonmmt of threc (3) yws, two (2) monthn. and tw:nv-smn (27) days ,

Count One leaving xntacx the Twenty-ygar tcrm on Count Onc, and commmc”thc rwmamxng m.' 5
o be concu::rcﬂt wﬂh each other and with the term ox Count One, for a total cffcctxvc smtau:e of '
jmprisonxdent aftwcmy"lhxee (23) years, ‘two (2) months. and twenw-seven (27) da_ys,

Luis Rosa: 1 hereby commute all thc terms to jmprisonment of four (4) m aevm (7)
month.s and ﬁﬁeen _(15) dws ccncunant with esch other, for 2 total cﬁbctxve ssatence of ¢
unpnsonmcnt of four (4) yws. ssven (7) momhs, and ﬁﬁ:en (15) déys;

Carmen V;lendn. X hereby commute the tw:nty-yeax term on Coum Two 10
unpnmnmcnt of four (4) yeasrs, eleven (11 momh.s, and twenty two (22) dzys. consccuuve to
Count One, leaving iutact the twenty-year term on Count One, and cominuic the remamng turms ‘
to be ooncumnt with cach other and with the tam on Count One, for a total etfcctive sentence of .

zmpnsonqut of twenty-four (24) years, eleven (11) moniths, and twinty-t¥o (22) ‘days;

- Sy e ety

0‘ . * .s.




v (O W O

e Ve Ve L ave wvi vIv . . 708 . T - .
gy v Y § B o

Edwin Cortés: I hercby commuts the ten-year ten'ns. ir,r.Jposed on Counts Two and 8ix to

imprisonment of six (6) years, ten (10) months, and tweaty-five (25) days, C:mnm with each
. oz%:cr and conscsutive to Cov.}nt One, leaving intact the twenrty-year term imposcd an Couat Ons;

and commute the remaining prison sentence on Count Four to 2 term conowrent With the term
imposed on Couat Oxne; and commuts the suspended prison terms imposed on Counts Three,
Five, and Seven to be concurrent with cach other and ;vith all the other terms, rather than
consccutive, and to climinate the period ofprobauo:: altogether, for a total cffective sentence 0{
mpnsonmcnt of twenty-six (26) years, ten (10) mont.hs and twenty-five (25) days;

Alberto Rodriguez: I hereby commute the ten-ycar tezm imposed on Count Six to
xmpnsonmc.nt of six (6) years, seYé:: 7 xpomhs, and twenty-six {(26) days, conssecutive to Count .
One, leaving intact the twcnty-) ear term imposed an Coum Oxnc; and commute the remzmmg

pnson scntconce on Count Four to a term concument with tbe term lmpou:d on Co One, a_i__é

commute the suspended prison terms irnposcd on Counts Scven and Elsht to be concunvnt wzth
each other and with all the other tcxms, rather than conseoutive, an:k 'Lo E};mmaw the Mod of
probanon altogethzr for a to'r.al cﬁccuvc scntence of mzpnzonmcnt of hwcmy-su‘ (26) }'ea.r &
scyen (7) manths, and twenty-sxx (26) dsys, el T

A.!ejandnnn Torres- I hercly commut: the ten-year textos u:npos

_ wzth ench other ax\d consacudVe ¢ Coum Onc, lcavmg intact the twcmy
Count Onc; and commute thc xcmumng prison sentcnce on Count Four 1o, a uum concw wi
the term jmposed on Count One; and commute thc suspcndcd prison tcz-ma mpoacd on Coun:ts ,-_
Three and Five to be concurrent with esch other and with all the other terms, nthcr thm
consecutive, and to climinate the pericd of probation altogethcr, for atotal effective sentecce of '
unpnsomnent of twenty-six (26) years nnd twenty-three (23) days: '

Oacgr Lépw!}lver& I hereby commure his sentence in Casc No. 80 CR 736 a5 follows.

"I commute the twmty—ycar tcrm imposed on Count Two to mapnsonmem of ninc (9) years, five

(5) ruopths, and four (4) days, consecutive to Count-One,‘leaving inmci the tw:anty-ya:;wim : |
imposed on Count One; and cormmute all e other torms to be concuxrmt with sach other smd

with the term unposcd on Count One, fora o1l effective senwnce in Cnsc No. 80 <.2R736 of

imaprisonment of tweaty-nins (29) years, five (5) months, and four (4) days, snd leaw mtax.:t his

consecutive ﬁﬁem-year sentence in Case Wo. 85 CR 513, for a total cﬁ‘ecuve acntcnce m both i

cascs of xmpnsozrmen% of forty-four (44) years, ﬁvz s months a.nd four (4) dao's,
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" Palm er and Oscar Lopez-Rivera wbm they n:u:h their mandnmry releese dates undc.rthe

sentences as commuwd, 1f noet earhez :clcascd on parolg. .

' _.,ffongmg cucumsuncc and will not takc cﬂ'cct u.nlcss and unt:l thu co::dx
: detcrm.incd by me in my complete dxscxmon that the pnsone: aubrmt a ngned

_statamem requesting thnt hxs or her sen‘tcncc be commuted 'by mc, sgreemg to

'5‘202 307 USvY _.henh reas wat ; . R
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Juan Enrique Segarrs-Palmer: I hereby commutce the ten-ycar terms imposed on

Counts Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen to impriscnment of nine (9) years, eleven (11) montha, and

_scven (7) days on esch, concwrent with each other and congecutive to the terms imposed oxn

Counts Onc, Three, Fiw:, and Sevcn. leaving mmct the concurrent TWenty~ycar torms irnﬁoscd on
Counrts One, Three, Five, and ng:n; and commute all the other terms to be conourrent wnh each .
other and with the tezms imposed on Counts One, Three, 'Fiv‘e; and Seven, {.or a tota.l efFective
sentence of imprisonxaent of twenty-nine (29) ycars, eleven (11) months, and seven €2 days,
further remit so much of the 3500,000 total ﬁne 23 has not been paxd as of this dat.c

It is my intention by granting commutation on conditions to effect the release of Edwin
Cortés, E]izgm Escobar, Rlcnrx.iéfr:l" cEfiex, Adol!o Mnton, ylciz Noema l’asin, Alberm

Rodrigucy; Alicia Rodriguez, 1ds Luz Rodriguez, Luis Ross, A!ejand'ri.nn Torru, and.

Carmen Vslmﬂn by virtue of their havmg scrvcd to thcu ‘mandatory releaac duu undez- tha

sentences as commuted: it is further my mtenuon 10 effest the :dem q{Jm Eunqnc segam;
q*‘ A ) R

.‘The commutwan gmnted to ea::h pnsoner shall fu.rther be cond.nioned upon the

“Written

condmgm of relesse unposed by law or by thc Payole Commusxon (or its au::ccssm-, if n 13 no

longes then in mstcnce). and moancmg the use or threatened use of\nolcacc to aduevo W T

goal, including any goal coacumng the status of Puc:to Rice.
Ths commutnnon granted to each prisoner is further condrtwm:d upon thg following

circumstances: ' ' X
(1) that be or sbenot be found by the Parole Cormission o have \"i“cglawd' the and

conditions of release, 83 imposed by the Parole Coramission Cor its successor, ifiris nolopger .

then in cxistence) or-otherwize by law; and

(2) that he or she not bo convicted of another criminal offense under federal o;- state law
at any time aficr this comumutarion is signed. - L

if any of the pnscncra doos not saﬁsfy elther of the a.forcsmd conditions. as detumJ md by

=,

me (or 8 future President) in my comp]ete discrctxon, this commumﬂcn may be voided in ;u

-G
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cntirety &s to that prisoner and that prisoncr shall be recommitied under the original judgmcm of

conviction to 2 penal institution designated by the Antomncy General and Temain inecsrecrated until

_the sentence as originally imposcd upon him or her by the court shall haye been serveg by him of

her in accordance with ]aw or until he or she is othcrwise released in accordanee with Javy.

' FURTKER, as to Oscar Lépez-Rivers and 53 to Juan Enrigoe segﬂm—Pglmgr_ 1
fmpose for each the following additional condmon _that he.obey institution rules and xcgulmom
during ths remaining period ot’lns incarceration. If Qacar Lépez-Rivera or Juan E;u-jqug
Segarra-Palmer docs not satisfy this sondidon, as de’tezm.mcd by me (or a future Preadgmo in
my complets disorction, the coramutation as to him may be voided in Its entirety and ke shall
remain committed under the originﬁlj\idgncnt cf convicdon until the sentence as orniginally

irnposed upon him by the court ahall have ‘been scrved by him in accordance with law or until he

is ctherwise relcased in accordance with law. This communation is not intended to nsm-p or -

#3307, ifit is no lonacg

influence the power or diseretion of the Parole Commission (or its
M-H\

the.n in exxstenoe) in sccordance with Tide 18, United States Code., ‘Sectsvn 4105 4o m eaxuet » TR

FURTHER. W}ﬂiREAS ROBERTO M.ALDONADO—RIVERA and INORMAN RAm

. TALAVERA were convxctzd in the United States sttnct Court for the District ct' Conneotmut on’ |

" an indictment (Case No. H-85-50) charging = violation of Title 18, Unitcd States Codc, Smom

371, 2314, and 659 (Co\-m! Sixtecn), and on Junc 8, 15989, Roberto l\wdonsdo—Rivq—;m
t.cntenud to five years® mensonmeat nnd & finc of $1 00,000, and Nnman Rnn!rw'rahvm
was sentenced to five years’ impnsonmcnt and a fine of $50,000, and both bhave now oomq;leged
their respccuvc prison terms; and

WHERFEAS A.NTONXO CAMACHO-NEGRON was cogvicted in the Umtcd States Dmcg
Court for the District of COm:ectzcut on en indictment (Casc No. H 85-50 (TEC)) c.hafsms

viclations of Titlc 18, Umtcsl States Code, Secrions 2314 and 2 (Connt Th:rt: =), and 371, 23-14’

and 659 (Count Sixween), and on Junc §, 1989, was scntenced to 1en years' imprisonment oa

Coumt Thirteen and five years® imprisonment on Count Sixteen, conrecutive'to Count Thirteen;

and s fine of$100,000; :
.8-

@011
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN tha 1, William J. CHnton, President of

the United States of America, in consideration of the premmises, divers other good and sufficient

' reasons me *hereunto moving, do hereby remit so much of the sforcsaid fines of Antonio

Camocho-Negrén, Roberto Maldenado- Rivera, and Norman anhw'rahv:ra as have not

been paid as of this date, on the condition dezeribed below:

The remission granted to Antonio Camacho-Ncgn:n Roberto Malﬂouadvam and
Normsp Ramirez-Tslavera shall be condidoned upon the following circumstanoe, and will not
takc cffect unless and unt.u this condition is m:t, as shall be detzrmmed by me in my complete
discretion: thatesch submit a slgncd, wrrinen statement requesting that the unpaid balancc of hig'

fine be remitted by me and rcno:.mcmg t.be use or threatened use of violence 1o acl:uev: my goal,

including any goal concerning the stauy ofPucxto R;co - o . foming
N TESTIIVIONY M—IE'REOF I havc sxgned m.y ‘Name a.nd caused t.be scal of the

Dcpanzncnt of J’ustxce to be aﬁxed.

L
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U. S. Departm . of Justice

Pardon Attorney

Washington, D.C. 20530

AUG | 2 1699

MEMORANDUM

TO: Warden
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

FROM: Roger C. Adams . :
Pardon Attorney F‘ ¢ k‘

SUBJECT:  Alberto Rodriguez
Reg. No. 92150-024

Please deliver the attached material to the individual named above.

Attachments



GRANTS OF COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE

Elizam Escobar
Register No. 88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution

El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez

Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan

Register No. 88971-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez
Register No. 88972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez

Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California '

Luis Rosa
Register No. 88975-024.

United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Carmen Valentin

Register No. 88974-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California



Edwin Cortes

Register No. 921 53-024
United States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 92152-024
Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357-077
Federal Correctional Institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons
United States

Penitentiary -

1300 Metropolitan
Avenue

Leavenworth, KS
66048-1254

August 12, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR —, Captain ,
FROM: ' _EXecutive Assistant e 1C

SUBJECT: National Media Issues

please refer any media calls to this institution related to the

release of Luis
Rosa, Register. Number 88975-024 or the Office of Inspector

General
report on inmate telephone use to the Central Office Public

Information officer

at 202-307-3198. If you have any concerns, please call me.

cc: gwitchboard



k- Information Regarding inmates Who Received Grants of Commutation of Sentence —

Page 1|

T From: Michael 8. CookseyF
e YO BMP/Warden, COM/Warden; DAN/Warden; DUB/Warden; ERE/Warden;
_ LEW/Warden; LOM/Warden; LVN/Warden; Regional Director/All ROs; THA/Warden
Subject: Information Regarding Inmates Who Received Grants of Commutation of Sentence

The Pardon Attorney has asked that | remind you of information regarding what to do should an inmate
agree to sign the conditions of release form. Itis imperative that a staff member witness the inmate
signing the statement and that the Warden retain the orginal for eventual forwarding to the Pardon
Attorney's Office. All other relevant information was set forth in my August 13, 1999, previously routed to
you which | have again attached for your information. The Pardon Aftomey has also asked that | remind
you that an inmate who signs the conditions of release is not to be released unti we have been advised by
the Department of Justice to do so. No inmate is to be released until that time.

if you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (202) 307-3226.

cc: : L $}; BMP/EXEC; CLPORTER.bmmadm1.bmmdom1;
COM/Exec Assistant; (i £ # DAN/Exec Assistant; DUB/Exec Assistant, ERE/Exec Assistant;
Exec Assistant/All ROS; E I W/Exec Assistant; LOM/Exec Assistant; LVN/Exec Assistant;
THA/Exec Assistant : .



= . Grants of Commutation of Sentence Information : AT

b? : "gi;;n B
From: Michael B. Cooksey

To: Adams, M.; Booker, J.W.; Chandler, Emest V.; DeRosa, Charles J.; Fleming, Les E.:
Lappin, Harley G.; Parks, Gregory; Regional Director/All ROs; Romine, Donald; Schultz, Paul M.

Date: 8/13/99 10:51AM
Subject: Grants of Commutation of Sentence Information

Please see the attached memo and list of inmates regarding directions conceming the Executive Grant of
Clemency signed by the President.
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534
August 13, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS

- WARDEN, USP BEAUMONT ,
WARDEN, FCC COLEMAN-MEDIUM
WARDEN, FCI DANBURY S
WARDEN, FCI DUBLIN
WARDEN, FCI EL RENO
WARDEN, USP LEAVENWORTH
WARDEN, USP LEWISBURG
WARDEN, USP LOMPOC
WARDEN, USP TERRE HAUTE

FROM: Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director
Correctional Programs Division

SUBJECT: Grants of Commutation of Sentence

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide you with directions
concerning-the Executive Grant of Clemency signed by the
president for the inmates listed on the attachment. An overnight
express envelope has been mailed by the Office of the Pardon
Attorney to each of the inmates in care of the Warden which
should arrive today Friday, August 13. The envelope contains a
copy of -the Executive Grant of Clemency signed by the President
and a document for signature of the inmate stating he/she agrees
to abide by all conditions of release imposed by law or by the
Parole Commission, and renouncing the use or threatened use of
violence for any purpose. There is also a cover memo addressed
to the Warden asking that the paperwork be delivered to the
inmate. The Office of the Pardon Attorney has asked that we



d to provide anvy

deliver the paperwork only; staff do not nee
direction and they snould not ask the inmate to sign the
statesment.
i

TF zn inmate deces =lsect to sign the pagerword, the YWarden shouls
immedizcely notify me at (202) 307-3226. The ilamate's signaturs

n the statement should be witnessed by a steff member using the
Oath and Acknowledgment stamp used by case management staff.
This can be used in lieu of the notary in the space specified on

the statement.

The signed statement should be faxed to the following:

Roger C. RAdams, Pardon Attorney
Fax No. (202) 616-6069

Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director, Central Office
Fax No. (202) 307-0509

Attorney at Law
Fax No.

the President’'s action on the Commutation of Sentence is
conditioned upon the prisoner signing the statement. Once the

signed statement is submitted, you are to await further word
concerning the fulfillment of the condition. When we have been
advised by the White House that a required statement has been
sigred, you will be notified that the condition of clemency as to
a particular prisoner has been fulfilled. The Executive Grant of
Clemency can be executed and you will be notified to release the
prisoner. No inmate is to be released until that time. It is
noted that due to the terms of their commutations, inmates

Oscar Lopez-Rivera and Juan Segarra-Palmer would not be released
at this time even if they sign the statement.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at
(202)307-3226.

—a .



'SUBJECT: ~ Grants of Commutation of -Sentence

U.S. Department of Justice dé,

Federal Bureau of Prisons {,ﬁ . ; g

Washington, D.C. 20534

August 13, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS
WARDEN, USP BEAUMONT B :
. WARDEN, FCC COLEMAN-MEDIUM R C
- .WARDEN, FCI DANBURY - . = '~
WARDEN, FCI DUBLIN D
‘WARDEN, FCI EL RENO =~~~ .. _.rSwa

WARDEN, USP. LEAVENWORTH . T 7%,

' WARDEN, USP LEWISBURG .~ P
. WARDEN, USP S
. UsSP ]

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide'you with dlrectlohéwz
concerning the Executive Grant of Cleméncy'signedbefthé S
President for the inmates listed on. the attachment. :/An.overnight
express envelope has been mailed by the Office of the Pardon
Attorney to -each of the inmates in care of the Warden which .
chould arrive today Friday, August 13. - The envelope contains.a
Executive Grant of Clemency signed by the President

copy of the EXE€ Y|
and a documernt” for signature of the inmate stating he/she agrees

to abide by all conditions of release imposed by law or by the
parole Commission, and renouncing the use or threatened use of
violence for any purpose. There is also a cover memo addressed
to the Warden asking that the paperwork be delivered to the
inmate. The Office of the Pardon Attorney has asked that we -
deliver the paperwork only; staff do not need’” % provide any

direction and they should not ask the inmate to sign the
statement. - ' :

v .

1f an inmate does elect to sign the paperwork, the‘,warden should
immediately notify me at (202) 307-3226. The inmate’s signature
on the statement should be witnessed by a staff member using the




"

elemency can be executed and you will be notified to release th
. Lrisonmer. . No inmate is to be releaged.intil thattime. . It:ip

' hoted -that due to the terms ; ‘the S R E N RIS SN

‘Oécar,LOPEZ-Rlveré and ‘Juan:

oath and Acknowledgment stamp used by case management staff.
This can be used in lieu of the notary in the space specified on

the statement.

The signed statement should be faxed to the following:

Roger C. Adams, Pardon Attorney
Fax No. (202) 616-6069

Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director, Central Office
Fax No. (202) 307-0508

Y —— MC
Fax No. (N

The President’s action on-the Commutation of Sentence is ° .. '~
conditioned upon the.prisoner,signing;tpe.statement., Once the’
signed statement is submitted, you are to ‘await further word
concerning the fulfillment of the ¢onditiqﬁ§P%Whenpwe have been

advised by the White House that ‘a requirédygtdtement has ‘been

cigned, you will be notified that the conditionvof clemency as to.
a particular»prisoner has”been_fulﬁilled;j{The{ExeCutiVe‘Grant}bfjQ¢

+

at this time even if.the

If. you have any Questions of. co
_(202)307-3225;5 B Aok

el
wi.
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U. S. Department of Justice

Pardon Attorney

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Roger C. Adams
Pardon Attorney
QUBJECT: Juan Segarra-Palmar

Warden

Washington, D.C. 20530

()

Federal Correctional Institution - Medium

Coleman, Florida

Reg. No. 15357-077

Please deliver the attached material to the individual named above.

- Attachments
Post-it® Fax Note 7671 |Pate |dages>
F . n
To Reaer Bdams rom/x/a/.aém /;;_4,&_

Co./Dept.

-t
Nz [ O Ccci:&::\‘l

Co Lo Coleman

Phone #
T

S5 ler

Phone# 2 59 230-3213

Fax #

Fax #




1 , hereby request that the President of the

United States commute any sentence of imprisonment that I am now serving as a result of a
conviction for one or more offenses in the United States district court for the

I ——
By signing this statement and requesting clemency from the President, I hereby renounce
the use, threatened use, or advocacy of the use, of violence for any purpose, including the

achieving of any goal concerning the status of Puerto Rico. ] understand and agree that
«yiolence” includes, but is not limited to, acts defined in section 16 of Title 18, United States

Code.

[ understand that if my sentence is commuted, I must abide by all conditions of release as
imposed by law or by the Parole Commission or any successor agency as modified by any
provision in a grant of commutation 1 may receive. I further understand that if I violate a
condition of release, any commutation 1 have received may be voided in its entirety, and that I
will be remanded under my original judgment of conviction as imposed by the court to a penal
institution designated by the Attorney General and remain incarcerated until any sentence
imposed on me has been served or until I am otherwise released in accordance with law.

] understand that if I am convicted of a criminal offense under federal or state law, any

. commutation 1 have received may be voided in its entirety, and that I will be remanded under my
original judgment of conviction to a penal institution designated by the Attorney General and
remain incarcerated until any sentence as imposed on me by the court has been served or until 1
am otherwise released in accordance with law.

I understand that, as a convicted felon, I may not possess a firearm or destructive device,
aind that to do so is a violation of federal law.

Date : Signature of Petitioner

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 19

Notary Public



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534
August 13, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS
‘ WARDEN, USP BEAUMONT v

WARDEN, FCC COLEMAN-MEDIUM
WARDEN, FCI DANBURY ~
WARDEN, FCI DUBLIN ¥
WARDEN, FCI EL RENO v
WARDEN, USP LEAVENWORTH v
WARDEN, USP LEWISBURG v
WARDEN, USP LOMPOC v
WARDEN, USP TERRE HAUTEY A

.'~VA: FROM: Mﬁse , Assistant

Correctional Programs Divisio

SUBJECT: Grants of Commutation of Sentence

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide you with directions
concerning the Executive Grant of Clemency signed by the
President for the inmates listed on the attachment. An overnight
express envelope has been mailed by the Office of the Pardon
Attorney to each of the inmates in care of the Warden which
should arrive today Friday, August 13. The envelope contains a
copy of the Executive Grant of Clemency signed by the President
and a document for signature of the inmate stating he/she agrees
to abide by all conditions of release imposed by law or by the

' parole Commission, and renouncing the use or threatened use of
violence for any purpose. There is also a cover memo addressed
to the Warden asking that the paperwork be delivered to the
inmate. The Office of the Pardon Attormey has asked that we
deliver the paperwork only; staff do not need to provide any
direction and they should not ask the inmate to sign the
statement.

-~ 1f an inmate does elect to sign the papexrwork, the Warden should
(\0;3 immediately notify me at (202) 307-3226. The inmate’s signature
g on the statement should be witnessed by a staff member using the



f:;g Oath and Acknowlqumegt stamp used by case management staff.
e This can be used in lieu of the notary in the space specified on

the statement.
The signed statement should be faxed to the following:

Roger C. Adams, Pardon Attorney
Fax No. (202) 616-6069

Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director, Central Office
Fax No. (202) 307-0508

Attorney at Law b 7 ‘
Fax No.

The President’s action on the Commutation of Sentence is
conditioned upon the prisoner signing the statement. Once the
gsigned statement is submitted, you are to await further word
concerning the fulfillment of the condition. When we have been
advised by the White House that a required statement has been
signed, you will be notified that the condition of clemency as to
a particular prisoner has been fulfilled. The Executive Grant of
Clemency can be executed and you will be notified to release the.’
prisoner. No inmate is to be released until that time. It is
noted that due to the terms of their commutations, inmates

Oscar Lopez-Rivera and Juan Segarra-Palmer would not be released
at this time even if they sign the statement.

1f you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at
(202)307-3226. .
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prirons

Washington, D.C. 20534

August 20, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS

FROM: Mich éfdé?;éﬂ; sey, Assistant
Correctional Programs Divisi

irector

SUBJECT: Conference Call for Inmate /Receiving Grants of Commpﬁation

) Attorney at Llaw, has been approved to conduct a .
teleconference with the inmates in Federal custody who received a
Grant of commutation of Sentence, subject to acceptance of certain
conditions, from the President dated August 11, 1999.

The teleconference has been arranged for 12:30 p.m. Eastern time on
Monday, August 23, 1999. A staff member should place the telephone
call for the inmate. The inmates and phone numbers are listed below
The teleconference will not exceed 2 1/2 hours in duration and shoulé
be treated as a legal telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory.
The code number to be entered after calling the numbers is “1865.”

Elizam Escobar

Register No. 88969-024

Federal Correctional Institution
E1l Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez

Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana



sseen)

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California ' :

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan

Register No. 8§8971-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California .

Alicia Rodriguez

Register No. 88972-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez .

Register No. 88973-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Carmen Valentin

Register No. 88974-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, california

Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Edwin Cortes

Register No. 92153-024
United States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

Alberto Rodriguez

Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 92152-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut

Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357-077

Federal Correctional Institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida
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Washington, D.C. 20534

August 20, 1999

MEMORANCUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS

" OPHONAL FOruA 93 (7 99)

FRCM: Michdel B. Cooksey, Assistant

Correctional Programs Divisi

SUBJECT: Conference Call for Inmates/Receiving Grants ol Ccmmutation
of Sentence

» Attorney at Law, has been approved to conduct a

teleconference wi?h the inmates in Federal custody who received a v
Grant of Commutation of Sentence, subject to acceptance of certain i\'
conditions, from the President dated August 11, 1999, ’ﬂH

The teleconference has been arranged for 12:30 P.m. Eastern time on
Monday, August 23, 1999, A staff member should Place the telephone
call for the inmate. The inmates and phone numbers are listed below.
The teleconference wiil not exceed 2 1/2 hours in duration and should
be treated as a legal telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory.
The code number to be entered after calling the numbers.is “1865.~

1-800-306-9607

Elizam Escobar
Pegister No. 88969-92%*

Federal Correcttonal Institution
El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez
Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024 &
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

% .



Adolfo Matcs

Register No- £§8968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompec, California ' _

1-800-306-9620

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan

Register No. §8971-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez :
Register No. 8§8972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

publin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez

Register No. 8§8973-024

Federal Correctional Institution
publin, California

Carmen Valentin
Register No. 88974-024
Federal Correcticnal Instituticn

Dublin, California

Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Edwin Cortes

"Register No. 92153-024
United States Penitentiary
lewisburg, Pennsylvania

1-800-306-9621,

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150~-024

United State€s™Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 92152-024

Federal Correctiocnal Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut

Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357-077 ‘
rederal Correctional Institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

GENERAL S¢ R VICES Al

. Washington, D.C. 20534

August 20, 18989
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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIR

FAX TRANSMITTAL

ECTORS

.“

OPTIONAL FORA

MichZel B.fCdo Séy;,ﬁééi§££h£ 
Co;;qcpiana{ﬂPr¢g:am§5D;yiSi o 3

FROM: 7/

Grants of Commutation -

approved toconduct a .

o te'egqqfe;énﬁe*w;;n;tha;igmgtésj_n Federal- custody who receiveéd ‘a
: Gxahtfdf-Commutaﬁiéanfksenténééff?dyﬁ?ﬁtitp“éﬁbépféhééﬁbffCétﬁéin
dated-Augusti11,:1999." 0 o

' <;’SUBJECT: .Cpnféfénée-CSiirgoi'Ihméfég Receiving

“the President
The teleconference has been arranged for 12:30 p.m: Eastérn time on
Monday, August 23, 1999. A staff member should place ‘the telephone
call for the'inmatg.jvThefigmatesﬁ§ﬁdﬁphonb,numbersgarefligtéd;beléw';
The teleconferénce will not exceed 2 1/2 hours in  duration and should’
be treated as-a legal telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory,
The code number to be entered after calling the numbers is “1865.% = -

conditions, ‘from
R .'":I‘e:,‘

Wadiron

—-— — -

Elizém“ﬁ5¢665£" .
Registe:,No.?88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution

E1 Reno, Oklahomq

Ricardo Jimenez.
Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary i

Terre Haute, Indiana
Oscar Lopez—Ri?era T
Register No. 87651-024 -

. United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

i
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Adolfo Mat
Register No. 88968-024

United states Penitentiary
LompocC, Czlifoxnia

1—800—306—9620

Dylcia Noemi-Fagan
Register No. §8971-024
Federal Correctlonal Institution

publin, Ccalifozrnia

plicia Rodriguez L
Register WNo. 88972~ ~024.-" w1
Federal Correctlonal InStltutlons
.publin, Californla

Tda Luz Rodrlguez;.'-

Register No. .88973-024

Federal Correctlonal Instltutlon

Dublln, Callfornla

'Carmen Valen
Register No.. 88 974 024 .
Federal Correctlonal Inst;tutlon

Dublzn,.Callfornla

Luis Rosa . '
Register No.: 88975 024
United States’ Penltentlary
Leavenworth, Kansas _—

Edwin Cort f
Register No 92153 -024
United states Penitentiary

Lewisburg, Pennsylvanxa

1v§00-§0§-2§21

Alberto Rodr;guez _
Register No 92150-024

United States Penltentlary
Beaumont, Texas

AAlejandrlna Torres
Register NoO. 92152-024
Federal Correctlonal Institutlons

panbury, Connectlcut

Juan Segarra- -Palmar
Register NoO. 15357-077
Federal Correctional Institutloﬁ -Medium

Coleman, Florlda
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U.S. Department of Justice
' Federal Bureau of Prisons
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August 20, 1%98

o= 3
YA ~ bb21n-470n

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS

FROM: W ‘oésey, Assistant

Correcticonal Programs Divisi

FAX TRANSMITTAL.

 Uaedy

OPTIONAL FOPK 99 [7.88)

g

of Sentence

— Attorney at Law, has been approved to conduct a
teleconference with the inmates in Federal custody who received a

Grant of Caommutation of Sentence, subject to acceptanc s
conditions, from the Fresident dazed August 11, 1599_ ¢ of cextain

The teleconference has been arrapmged for 12:30 p.m. East

_ : -T. e
Monday, August 23, 1998. g staff member should place thez2e§i§§o§2
The inmatez and phone numbersS are listed below

call for the inmate. 7
The teleconference will not exceed 2 1/2 hours in durati

be treated as & legal telephone ‘call; usual monitoring, Ny gggiigguld
The code number to be entered after calling the numbers is "186&5 Y.

1-800~306-96€07

Elizam Escobax
Registex No. 88565-024
. Federal Correctional Inatitution

El Reno, Oklashoma

‘ SUBJECT: Conference Call for Innates/Receiving Grants of Commutation

+ Ricardo Jimenez.
Register No. 883967-024
United States Fenitentiary

Terre Haute, Indiana

Oscar Lopez~Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary

Terre Haute, Indlana
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Adolfc Matoes
Registex No. EBBEB-024

United Stetres Penitentiary
Lompoc, Califoarnila ‘

fg—gog-ggsfaggg

Dylcia Noeml-Pagan
Register No. €883971-024
Federal Corrxectional Institution

Dublin, Califoxnia

ARlicla Rodriguez
Register No. 88872-024¢
Yederal Correcticnal Institutions

publin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez
Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution’

publin, Califoxnia

Carmen Valentin
Registexr No. B88874-~0D2¢
Fedaral Correctional Institution

publin, Califoxnia

Luis Rosa
Registex No. 88975-024
nited States Penitentiery

Yeavenworth, Kanzas

Edwin Cortes

Register No. 821353-024
.United States Penitentiaxry ) .
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania §5S}— *s')

-f00~- —-pe2 ./\\\ z}

Alberto Redriguez
Register No. 52150-024
United Stares Penitentiary

Besumont, TeXxas

Alejandrina Torxes
Registexr No. 82152-02¢
rederal Correctional Institutions

Danbury, Coanecticut

Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357«077
Federal Correctional Institution—-Medium

Coleman, Floxlda

TOTAL P.B2
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534

September 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR REGIONAL DIRECTORS

FROM%»/\ Michael B. CooksWector

Correctional Programs Division
SUBJECT: Request for Information

As you are aware, the President recently signed an Executive Grant of.
Clemency for the inmates listed on the attachment. Over the past -
several days, there have been numerous news media reports that the
Bureau of Prisons has taped telephone conversations of these inmates
saying that as soon as they get out of prison, they are going to
return to violence.

We are requesting that institutions on the attached list review all
telephone calls to all numbers made by these inmates that are
currently maintained on master tape reels. The review is to
determine if any of the inmate conversations discuss any acts of
violence or intent to return to violence.

please notify me via GroupWise of your findings at your earliest
convenience, including negative responses. If you have any questions
or concerns, 1 can be contacted at (202) 307-3226.
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ks From: michael 8. Cookseyl NN

; TJo: Regional Director/All ROs
o Date: 9/1/99 11:39AM
Subject: Request for Information

Please see attached memorandum.

ccC: Exec Assistant/All ROs

§7¢



GRANTS OF COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE

Elizam Escobar

Register No. 88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution
El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez
Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan

Register No. 88971 -024

Federal Correctional Institution  °
Dublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez

Register No. 88972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions
Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez

Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Carmen Valentin

Register No. 88974-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California




Edwin Cortes

Register No. 921 53-024
Ur.ited States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 921 50-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 921 52-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357-077

Federal Correctional Institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida
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Creation Date: 9/1/99 11:39AM

Subject: Request for Information

b7C

From: Michael B. Cooksey —

BOP_OIS.BOP Central O

Created By:

Recipients

DAD BC

DB2BC
MXRADM1.MXRDOMI

MXRO/Exec Assistant~ CC-

MXRO/Regional Director~

NCRADM1.NCRDOM1
NCRO/Exec Assistant~ CC
NCRO/Regional Director~

- NERADM1.NERDOM1
((\ NERO/Exec Assistant~ CC
~- NERO/Regional Director~
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i Fwd: Request for information
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Qcthg e~ecS
RN From: Abby Dunne . é? <
S To: W :
d‘g Date: f :19PM
Subject: Fwd: Request for informaiion

FY! - here's a copy of the memo whici, was routed earlier today to all Regional Directors and Executive
Assistants. Thx. :
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From: Michael B. Cooksey A é'7
To: Regional Director/All ROs

ek Date: 9/1/99 3:03PM

Subject: 2nd Teleconference With_

Please see attached information and notify affected Wardens AS\P of tomorrow's teleconference. All of
the Regional Executive Assistants were notified by telephone this afternoon.

Thank you for your assistance.

=R

cc: R o ssist=vat RO Sy



Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, california

1-800-306-9620

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan

Register No. 88971-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, california

Alicia Rodriguez

Register No. 88972-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
publin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez

Register No. 88973-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, california

Carmen Valentin

Register No. 88974-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Edwin Cortes

Register NoO. 92153-024
United Statés Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

1-800-306-9621

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 92152-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut



™ Juan Segarra-Palmar

Register No. 15357-077

Federal Correctional Institution-Medium
Coleman, Florida

Carlos Torres

Register no. 88976-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Oxford, Wisconsin

Antonio Camacho-Negron

Register No. 03587-062

Federal Correctional Institution
Allenwood, Pennsylvania
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GRANTS OF COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE

Elizam Escobar (signed)
Register No. 88962724
Federal Correctional Institution
El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez (yagnwd)
Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos (sigmely
Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan (sigmmld
Register No. 88971-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez (sigmmijw
Register No. 88972-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez (digmed)
Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Luis Rosa (gigml)
Register No. 83975-024

United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas’

Carmen Valentin (Gapg
Register No. 88974-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Edwin Cortes (sigjapd)
Register No. 92153-024

~ United States Penitentiary

Lewisburg, Pennsylvania



()

Alberto Rodriguez (sugmed)
Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumon., Texas

Alejandrina Torres (sigaved)
Register No. 92152-024
Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut

The following two inmates were granted clemency in the form of commutation of sentence,
the effect of which is to shorten their overall sentence but not result in their immediate
release if they sign the conditions of release forms. The President also remitted the unpaid
balance of the fine imposed upon Juan Segarra-Palmer.

Oscar Lopez-Rivera (iseunged)
Register No. 87651-024

United States Penitentiary

Terre Haute, Indiana

Juan Segarra-Palmar (gt

‘Register No. 15357-077 ‘ L

Federal Correctional Institution—-Medium
Coleman, Florida



Executive Grant of Clemency

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WHEREAS ELIZAM ESCOBAR, RICARDO JIMENEZ, ADOLFO MATOS, DYLCIA NOEMI
PAGAN, ALICIA RODRIGUEZ, Ipa Luz RODRIGUEZ, Luis R0SA, and CARMEN VALENTIN
were convicted in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois on an
indictment (Case No. 80 CR q..&v charging violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2384 (Count One); 1951 and 2 (Count Two); owaﬁnvawv (Counts Four, Five, Six, Seven, and
Eight); 924(b) and 2 (Count Nine); and 2312 and 2 (Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen),
and Title 26, United States Code, Section 5861(d) and Section 2 of Title 18, United States Code
(Count Three), and on February 18, 1981, were sentenced as follows: ~

Elizam Escobar, to a total effective sentence of sixty (60) years’ imprisonment (twenty
years® imprisonment on Count One; twenty years' imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to
Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four, and Nine, concurrent with
cach other and consecutive to Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of
Counts Ten and Thirteen, consecutive to each other and to the other counts);

Ricardo Jiménez, (o a total effective sentence of ninety (90) years’ imprisonment
(twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on no_.._E Two,

consecutive to Count One; ten years' imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four, and Nine,

consecutive to each other and to Counts One and Two; and five years' imprisonment on each of

Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to each other and to the other counts);

Adolfo Matos, to a total effective sentence of seventy (70) years’ imprisonment (twenty

yeurs- imprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to

Cuunt One; ten years® imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four, and Nine, concurrent with
cach other und cousecutive to Counts One and T wo; and five years’ imprisonment on each of

Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to each other and (o the other counts);

Dyleia Noemi Pagdn, to a total effective sentence of fifty-five (55) years’ imprisonment

(twenty years’ imprisomnent on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two,
congecutive 1o Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Four (incorrecily
identified in the judgment and commitment order us Count Six), and Nine, concurrent with each
other and conseeutive 16 Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisoniment on each of Counts

Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thinteen, concurrent with each other and consecutive to the other



Alicia Rodriguez, to a total effective sentence of fifty-five (55) years’ _.B_uzmo_r:n..:
(twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; twenly years’ imprisonment on Count Two,
consecutive to Count One; ten years' imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Six (incorrectly
identified in the judgment and commitment o,z_n.. as Count Four), and Nine, concurrent with each
other and conseculive to Counts One and Two; and five years” imprisonment on each of Counts

Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each other and consecutive to the other
counts);

Ida Luz Rodriguez, to a total n%.\s?a.mo:a:on of seventy-five (75) years’
imprisonment (twenty years' imprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count
Two, consecutive to Count One; len years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Seven
(incorrectly identified in the judgment and commitment order as Count Six), and Nine,
consecutive to each other and to Counts One and Two; and five years’ imprisonment on each of
Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each other and consecutive to the
other counts);

Luis Rosa, to a total effective sentence of seventy-five (75) years’ imprisonment (twenty
yeurs” imprisonment on Count Ouge; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to
Count One; ten years” imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Five, and Nine, consecutive to

* cach other and ta the other counts; and five years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Ten, Eleven,
Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each other and consecutive to the other counts); and

Carmen Valentin, 10 a total effective sentence of ninety (90) years’ imprisonment
(twenty years® imprisonment on Count One; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Two,
consecutive to Count One; ten years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Three, Eight, and Nine,

consecutive o each other and to the other counts; and five years’ imprisonment on each of

Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, consecutive to each other and to the other counts);

and

WHEREAS EDWIN CORTES, ALBERTO RODRIGUEZ, and ALEJANDRINA TORRES
were convieted in the United States District nocz for the Northern District of Illinois on an
indictment (Case No. 83 CR 494) charging violations of Title _m.. United States Code, Sections
2384 (Count One), 842(j) (Count Three), 371 (Count Four), 2312 (Count Five), and 1951 (Count

Light), und Tide 26, United States Code, Sections 5861(d) (Counts Two and Six) and 5861(i)

(Count Seven), and on October 4, 1985, were sentenced as follows:



Edwin Cortés, (0 a total effective sentence of thirty-five (35) years® wavamo::.uoa..
followed by five (5) years’ probation (twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; ten years®

imprisonment on each of Counts Two and Six, concurrent with each other and consecutive to

Count One; five years’ imprisonment on Count Four, consecutive to Counts One, Two, and Six;
one, five, ten, and twenty years’ imprisonment on Counts Three, Five, Seven, and Eight,
respectively, suspended, and five years® probation consecutive to the periods of custody imposed

on Counts One, Two, Four, and Six);
Alberto Rodriguez, to a total effective sentence of thirty-five (35) years’ imprisonment,

followed by five (5) years’ probation (twenty years’ imprisonment on Count O-.ﬁ ten years

i 2 ! i t Four,
imprisonment on Count Six, consecutive to Count One; five years’ imprisonment on Coun s
. . . . g
consecutive to Counts One and Six; ten and twenty years® imprisonment on Counts Seven an

Eight, respectively, suspended, and five years’ prabation consecutive to the periods of custody

imposed on Counts One, Four, and Six); and
Alejandrina Torres, (o a total effective sentence of thirty-five (35) years’ imprisonment,
followed by five (5) years’ probation (twenty years’ imprisonment on Count One; ten years®
imprisonment on each of Counts Two, Six, and Seven, concurrent with mwo_— other and
consecutive lo Count One; five years® imprisonment on Count Four, consecutive to Counts One,
“Two, Six, and Seven; one and five years' imprisonment on Counts Three and Five, respectively,

suspended, and five years® probation consecutive to the periods of custody imposed on Counts

One, Two, Four, Six, and Seven); and

WHEREAS OSCAR LOPEZ-RIVERA was convicted in the United States District Court for

the Northern District of [Hinois on an indictment (Case No. 80 CR 736) charging violations of

Uide 18, United States Code, Sections 2384 (Count One), 1951 and 2 (Count Two), 924(b) and 2

(Count Nine), 2312 and 2 (Counts T en, Eleven, Twelve, and Thisteen), and on August 11,1981,

was sentenced 10 4 total effective sentence of fifty-five (55) years’ imprisonment (twenty years’

imprisonment on Count One; tweaty years’ imprisonment on Count Two, consecutive to Count

Oue; ten years’ imprisonment on Count Nine, consecutive to Counts One and Two; and five

years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Ten, Eleven, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each

other and consceutive t Counts One, Two, and Nine). AND WHEREAS OSCAR LOPEZ-RIVERA

wus also convicted in the Northern District of Iilinois on un indictment (Case No. 86 CR 513)

churging violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 371 (Count Orov and 1952(a)(3)



.

and 2 (Counts Two, Three, Seven, and Eight), and on February 26, 1988, was sentenced to 3 total
effective sentence of fifieen (15) years® imprisonment (five years® imprisonment on Count One;
five years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Two and Three, concurrent with each other and
consecutive to Count One; and five years’ imprisonment on each of Counts Seven and Eight,
concurrent with each other and consecutive to Counts Two and Three), the n::-n. sentence to be
consecutive to the sentence previously imposed on August 11, 1981 (Case No. 80 CR 736); and
WHEREAS JUAN ENRIQUE SEGARRA-PALMER was convicted in the United States
District Court for the District of Connecticut on an indiciment (Case No. H-85-50 (TEC))
charging violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2113(a) (Counts One, Three, Five,
and Seven), 2314 (Counts Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen), 1951 (Counts Fourteen and Fifieen), and
371 (Count Sixteen), and on June 15, 1989, was sentenced to a total effective sentence of fifty-
five (55) years’ imprisonment (as modified on appeal) and a $500,000 fine (twenty years®
imprisonment on Counts One, Three, Five, and Seven, concurrent with each other; ten years’
imprisonment on Counts Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen, concurrent with each other and consecutive
1o Counts One, \::.aw Five, and Seven; twenty years’ imprisonment on Count Fourteen,
consecutive (o Counts One, Three, Five, Seven, Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen, and a $250,000 fine;
:E.:Q years® imprisonment on Count Fifteen, concurrent with Count Fourteen; and on OcE:
m_x:un: five years’ imprisonment, consecutive to Count Fourteen, and a $250,000 fine); and
WHEREAS, in recognition of the total lengths of the various terms of incarceration, it has
been made to appear that the ends of justice do not require that the said persons remain
incarcerated until their presemtly projected release dates or serve their aforesaid sentences in their

enlirety;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T KNOWN that I, William J. Clinton, President of

the United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient

reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby commute the aforesaid prison sentence of each of the

prisoners as follows, on the conditions described below:

Elizam Escobar; 1 hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two 1o

imprisonment of four (4) yeurs, ten (10) months, and ten (10) days, consecutive to Count One,

leaving intact the twenty-year term on Count One, and commute the remaining terms to be

concurrent with each other and with the term on Count Oue, for a total effective sentence of

imprisomment of twenty-four (24) years, ten (10) months, and ten (10) days;



Ricardo Jiménez: | hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two to
imprisonment of m<n (5) years, one (1) month, and seventeen (17) days, consecutive to Count
One, leaving intact the twenty-year term on Oo:.:. One, and commute the remaining terms to be
concurrent with each other and with the term on Count One, for a total effective sentence of
imprisonment of twenty-five (25) years, one (1) month, Ea sevenicen (17) days;

Adolfo Matos: I hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two to imprisonment
of four (4) years, eleven (11) months, and ten (10) days, consecutive to Count One, leaving intact
the twenty-year term on Count One, and commute the remaining terms to be concurrent. with
each other and with the term on Count One, for a total effective sentence of imprisonment of
twenty-four (24) years, eleven (11) months, and ten (10) days; .

Dylcia Noemi Pagdn: 1 hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two to
imprisonment of six (6) years, five (5) months, and twenty (20) days, consecutive to Count One,
leaving intact the twenty-year term on Count One, and commute the remaining terms to be
concurrent with each other and with the term on Count One, for a total effective sentence of
imprisonment of twenty-six (26) years, five (5) months, and twenty (20) days;

Alicia Rodriguez: I hereby commute all the terms to imprisonment of four (4) years and
three (3) months, concurrent with each other, for a total effective sentence of imprisonment of
*.,o:_. (4) years and three (3) months;

Ida Luz Rodrigucz: | hereby commute the twenty-year term on Count Two to

imprisonment of three (3) years, two (2) months, and twenty-seven (27) days, consecutive to

Count One, leaving intact the twenly-year term on Count One, and commute the remaining terms
to be concurrent with each other and with the term on Count One, for a total effective sentence of

imprisonment of twenty-three (23) yeurs, two (2) months, and twenty-seven (27) days;

Luis Rosa; | hereby commute alt the terms to imprisonment of four (4) years, seven (7)

mouths, and fifieen (15) days, concurrent with each other, for a total effective sentence of

imprisonment of four (4) years, seven (7) months, and fifteen (15) days;

Carmen Vylentin: | hereby comunute the twenty-year term on Count Two to

imprisonment of four (4) years, eleven (11) months, and twenty-two (22) days, consecutive to

Count One, leaving intact the wenty-year term on Count One, and commute the remaining lerms
to be concurrent with cach other and with the term on Count One, for a total ¢ffective sentence of

hmprisonment of twenty-four (24) years, cleven (11) moriths, and twenty-two (22) days;

i



Edwin Cortés: 1 hereby commute the ten-year terms mn.iownn on Counts Two and Six to
imprisonment of six (6) years, ten (10) months, and twenty-five (25) days, concurrent with each
other and consecutive to Count One, leaving intact the twenty-year term imposed on Count One;
and commute the remaining prison senlence on Count Four to a term concurrent with the term
imposed on Count One; Ei commute the suspended nzmo: terms imposed on Counts Three,
Five, and Seven to be concurrent with each other and with all the other terms, rather than
consecutive, and lo eliminate the period of probation altogether, for a total effective sentence of
imprisonment of twenty-six (26) years, ten (1 8. months, and twenty-five (25) days;

Alberto Rodriguez: | hereby commute the ten-year term imposed on Count Six to
imprisonment of six (6) years, seven (7) months, and twenty-six (26) days, consecutive to Count
One, leaving intact the twenty-year term imposed on Count One; and commute the remaining
prison sentence on Count Four 1o a term concurrent with the term imposed on Count One; and
commute the suspended prison terms imposed on Counts Seven and Eight to be n.o=o==o=~ with
cach other and with all the other terms; rather than consecutive, and to eliminate the period of
probation attogether, for a total effective sentence of imprisonment of twenty-six (26) years,
seven (7) months, and twenty-six (26) days;

Alejandrina Torres: | hereby commute the ten-year terms imposed on Counts Two, Six,
and Seven to imprisonment of six (6) years and twenty-three (23) days on cach moci. concwrrent
with each other and consecutive 10 Count One, leaving intact the twenty-year term vaOmom on
Count One; and commute the remaining prison sentence on Count Four 1o & term concurrent with
the term imposed on Count One; and commute the suspended prison terms imposed on Counts
Three

and Five to be concurrent with each other and with all the other terms, rather than

consecutive, and 1o eliminate the period of probation altogether, for a total effective sentence of

imprisonment of twenly-six (26) years and twenty-three (23) days;

Oscar Lépez-Rivera: | hereby commute his sentence in Case No. 80 CR 736 as follows:

I commute the twenty-year term imposed on Count Two to imprisonment of nine (9) years, five

(5) months, and four (4) days, consecutive 1o Count One, leaving intact the twenty-year term

imposed on Count One; and commute all the other terms to be concurrent with each other and

with the term imposed on Count One, for a total effective sentence in Case No. 80 CR 736 of
imprisonnient of twenty-nine (29) years, five (5) months, and four (4) days, and leave intact his
consecutive fifieen-year sentence in Case No. 86 CR 513, for a total effective sentence in both

casgs of imprisonment of forty-four (44) years, five (5) months, and four (4) days;



Juan Enrique Segarra-Palmer: [ __.203 commute the ten-year terms imposed on
Counts Ten, Twelve, and Thirteen to imprisonment of nine (9) years, eleven (11) months, and
seven (7) days on each, concurrent with each other and consecutive to the terms imposed on
Counts One, Three, Five, n.:_a Seven, leaving intact the concurrent twenty-year terms imposed on
Counts One, Three, Five, and Seven; and commute all the other terms to be oo=nE.wo=~ with each
other and with the terms imposed on Counts One, Three, E<a,. and Seven, for a total effective
sentence of imprisonment of twenty-nine (29) years, eleven (11) months, and seven (7) days; |
further remit so much of the $500,000 total fine as has not been paid as of this date.

It is my intention by granting commutation on conditions to effect the release of Edwin
Cortés, Elizam Escobar, Ricardo Jiménez, Adotfo Mstos, Dyleia Noemi Pagin, Alberto
Rodriguez, Alicia Rodriguez, Ida Luz Redriguez, Luis Rosa, >_&=Lnl=u Torres, and
Carmen Valentin by virtue of their having served to their mandatory release ammnm under the
sentences as commuted; it is further my intention to effect the release of Juan Enrique Segarra-
Palmer and Oscar Lépez-Rivera when they reach their mandatory release dates :.:mon the
sentences as commuted, if not earlier released on parole. .

The commutation granted 1o each prisoner shall further be conditioned upon the
following circumstance, and will not take effect unless and until this condition is met, as shall be
determined by me in my complete discretion: that the prisoner submit a signed, written
statement requesting that his or her sentence be commuted by me, agreeing to abide by al}
conditions of release imposed by law or by the Parole Commission (or its successor, if it is no
longer then in existence), and renouncing the use or threatened use of violence to achieve any

goal, including any goal concerning the status of Puerto Rico,

The commutation granted to each prisoner is further conditioned upon the following

circumstances:

(1) that he or she not be found by the Parole Commission to have 5.0::& the terms and

conditions vl release, us imposed by the Parole Commission (or its successor, if it is no longer

then in existence) or otherwise by law; and

(2) that he or she not be convicted of another criminal offense under federal or state law
at any time after this commutation js signed.

IFany ol the prisoners does not satisfy either of the aforesaid conditions, as determined by

e (or a future President) in my complete discretion, this commutation may be voided in its



cnlirely as to thut prisoner and that prisoner shall be recommitted under the o:w._:wc_awi..w:— of
conviction to a penal institution designated by the Attorney General and remain incarcerated until
the sentence as originally imposed upon him or her by the court shall have gn: served by him or
her in accordance with law or until he or she is otherwise released in accordance with law.
FURTHER, as to Oscar r%.“s-_w?ai and as to Juan Enrique Segarra-Palmer,
impose for each the following additional condition: that he obey institution rules and regulations
during the remaining period of E.m incarceration. If Oscar Lépez-Rivera or Juan Enrique
Segarra-Palmer does not satisfy this condition, as determined by me (or a ?:5.“ President) in
i i i i be voided in its entirety and he shall

my complete discretion, the commutation as to him may
remain committed under the original judgment of conviction until the sentence as originally
imposed upon him by the court shall have been served by him in accordance with law or until he

is otherwise released in accordance with law. This commutation is not intended to ususp or

influence the power or discretion of the Parole Co ion (or its o, if it is no longer

then in existence) in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section 4205, to grant earlier
parole, or its power and discretion in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, wnn:oa
4206(d), should his mandatory release date be later than his two-thirds date, to determine that he
should not be released at his two-thirds date because he has seriously or frequently violated
stitution rules or that there is a reasonable Eo..EE:Q that he will commit any Federal, State, or
local crime.

FURTHER, WHEREAS ROBERTO MALDONADO-RIVERA and NORMAN RAMIREZ-
TALAVERA were convicted in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut on
an indictment (Case No. H-85-50) charging a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
371,234, and 659 (Count Sixteen), and on June 8, 1989, Roberto Zw_._e..n._?mm«é.ﬁ was
sentenced to five years’ imprisonment and a fine of $100,000, and Norman Ramfrez-Talavera

was sentenced 1o five years' imprisonment and a fine of $50,000, and both have now completed

their respective prison terms; and

IWHEREAS ANTONIO CAMACHO-NEGRON was convicted in the United States District
Court for the District of Connecticut on an indictment (Case No. H-85-50 (TEC)) charging
violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2314 and 2 (Count Thirteen), and 371, 2314,
and 659 (Count Sixieen), and on June 8, 1989, was sentenced to ten years’ imprisonment on

Count Thirteen and five years’ imprisonment on Count Sixteen, consecutive to Count Thirteen,

and'a fine of $100,000;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that 1, William J. Clinton, v:.é%_: of
the United States of America, in consideration of the premises, divers other good and sufficient
reasons me thereunto moving, do hereby remit so much of the aforesaid fines of Antonio
Camacho-Negrén, Roberto Maldonado-Rivers, and Norman Ramirez-Talavera as have not
been paid as of this date, on the condition described below:

The remission granted to Antonio Camacho-Negrén, Roberto Maldonado-Rivera, and
Norman Ramirez-Talavera shall be conditioned upon the following circumstance, and will not
lake effect unless and until this condition is met, as shall be determined by me in my complete
discretion: that each submit a signed, written statement requesting that the unpaid balance of his
fine be remitted by me and renouncing the use or threatened use of violence to achieve any goal,
including any goal concerning the status of Puerto Rico.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF I have signed my name and caused the seal of the
Department of Justice to be affixed.

DONE at the City of Washington this

1" day of_Avyst

in the year of our Lord One Thousand
Nine Hundred and Ninety-Nine and of
the Independence of the United States

the Two Hundred and Twenty-Fourth.

2?&9&?

William J. Clinton
President



From: Michael B. Cooksey

To: BMP/Warden; COM/Warden; DAN/Warden; DUB/Warden;...
Date: 9/2/99 9:26am :
Subject: Information Regarding Inmates Who Received Grants of Commutation

of Sentence

The Pardon Attorney has asked that I remind you of information regarding what
to do should an inmate agree to sign the conditions of release form. It is
imperative that a staff member witness the inmate signing the statement and
that the Warden retain the original for eventual forwarding to the Pardon
Attorney's Office. All other relevant information was set forth in my August
13, 1999, previously routed to you which I have again attached for your
information. The Pardon Attorney has alsoc asked that I remind you that an
inmate who signs the conditions of release is not to be released until we
have been advised by the Department of Justice to do so. No inmate is to be
released until that time. '

I1f you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (202) 307-3226.

cc: o o

e s e oo syt e

e et e e




Michael B. Cooksey

From:

To: BMP/Warden; COM/Warden; DAN/Warden; DUB/Warden;...

Date: 9/2/99 10:26am

Subject: Information Regarding Inmates Who Received Grants of Commutation of
Sentence

The Pardon Attorney has asked that I remind you of information regarding what to do
should an inmate agree to sign the conditions of release form. It is imperative
that a staff member witness the inmate signing the statement and that the Warden
retain the original for eventual forwarding to the pardon Attorney's Office. All
other relevant information was set forth in my August 13, 1999, previously routed
to you which I have again attached for your information. The pPardon Attorney has

also asked that I remind you that an inmate who signs the conditions of release is
not to be released until we have been advised by the Department of Justice to do
so. No inmate is to be released until that time.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (202) 307-3226.

o oy et e SRt TR TS T




To: BMP/Warden; COM/Warden; DAN/Warden; DUB/Warden;..

Date: 9/2/99 9:26am
Subject: Information Regarding Inmates Who Received Grants of Commutation

of Sentence

From: Michael B. Cooksey

The Pardon Attorney has asked that I remind you of information regarding what
to do should an inmate agree to sign the conditions of release form. It is
imperative ‘that a staff member witness the inmate signing the statement and
that the Warden retain the original for eventual forwarding to the Pardon
Attorney's Office. All other relevant information was set forth in my August
13, 1999, previously routed to you which I have .again attached for your
information. The Pardon Attorney has also asked that I remind you that an
inmate who signs the conditions of release is pot to be released until we
have been advised by the Department of Justice to do so. No inmate is to be

released until that time.

If you have any gquestions or concerns, please cogtact me at (202) 307-3226.

. Y v/ .




L.>. beparur T gusuce

Federal Bureaﬁ of Prisons

U.S. Penitentiary

Murion, 1L 52959

et

January 7, 1994

Margaret Colgate Love
U.S. Pardon Attorney
500 First Street, N.W.

7th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: TLOPEZ-RIVERA, Oscar

- Dear Ms. Love:

Pursuant to your request of December 22, 1993, please find énéidsed
a Pre-Sentence Report, Judgement & Commitment Orders, and a current
Progress Report on the above-referenced inmate for your review.

Hopefully, the information provided in these reports will be of
sufficient detail to address your needs.

If further information or clarification is required, please feel
free to contact my office. .

i?cerely,

Michael B. Cookse
Warden

wt
i~
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534
September 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS

FROM: Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director o
Correctional Programs Division
T

SUBJECT: Second Conference Call for Inmates Receiving Grants of
Commutation of Sentence

Approval has been received for— Attorney at Law, to conduct
2 second teleconference with the inmates in Federal custody who
received a Grant of Commutation of Sentence from the President dated
August 11, 1999. Two additional inmates will also be included in the
teleconference; inmate Antonio Camacho-Negron (FCI Allenwood) who
received a conditional remission of fine, and inmate Carlos Torres
(FCI Oxford) who was included in the original clemency request but did
not receive a Commutation of Sentence.

The teleconf®rénce has been arranged for 12:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. EST on
Thursday, September 2, 1999. A staff member should place the
telephone call for the inmate. The inmates and phone numbers are
Iisted below. The teleconference should be treated as a legal
telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory. The code number to be
entered after calling the numbers is “1874."

1-800-306-9607

Elizam Escobar
Register No. 88963-024
Federal Correctional Institution



El Reno, Okléhoma

Ricardo Jimenez

Register Nog 88967-024
United Statés Peniten tiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

1-800~306-9620

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan
Register No. 88971-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

'Alicia Rodriguez
Register No. 88972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez
Register No. 883973-024
Federal Correctional Instltutlon

Dublin, California

Carmen Valentin

Register No. 88974-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Luis Rosa T
Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas '

Edwin Cortes o
Register No. 92153-024
United States Penitentiary

Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

1-800-306-9621




Zlberto Rodriguez
Register No. 82150-024
Cnited Statgs Penltentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 92152-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut

Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357-077
Federal Correctional Institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida

Carlos Torres
Register no. 88976-024 L,
Federal Correctional Institution

Oxford, Wisconsin

Antonio Camacho-Negron
Register No. 03587-069
Federal Correctional Institution
Allenwood, Pennsylvania



KN

U.S. Department of Justice \\\

Vit

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534

September 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR REGIONAL DIRECTORS

/s/ ' R
FROM: Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director '
Correctional Programs Division

SUBJECT: Request for Information

As you are aware, the President recently signed an Executive Grant
of Clemency for the inmates listed on the attachment. Over the
past several days, there have been numerous news media reports that
the Bureau of Prisons has taped telephone conversations of these
inmates saying that as soon as they get out of prison, they are
going to return to violence. '

We are requesting that institutions on the attached list review all
telephone calls to all numbers made by these inmates that are
currently maintained on master tape reels. The review is to
determine if any of the inmate conversations discuss any acts of
violence or .intent to return to violence.

Please notify me via GroupWise of your findings at your earliest
convenience, including negative responses. If you have any
questions or concerns, I can be contacted at (202) 307-3226.



GRANTS OF COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE

Elizam Escobar *
Register No. 88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution

El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez
Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan
Register No. 88971-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez
Register No. 88972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez
Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

Luis Rosa SE
Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Carmen Valentin
Register No. 88974-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California



Edwin Cortes .
Register No. 92133-024
United States Peritent’ary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres
Register No. 92152-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Danbury, Connecticut

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357-077
Federal Correctional institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida

— T -



[LS.DeparUnentofJusﬁce

Vet

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534

September 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR REGIONAL DIRECTORS

/s/ -
FROM: Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director A
Correctional Programs Division

SUBJECT: Request for Information

As you are aware, the President recently sigried an Executive Grant
of Clemency for the inmates listed on the attachment. Over the
past several days, there have been numerous news media reports that
the Bureau of Prisons has taped telephone conversations of these
inmates saying that as soon as they get out of prison, they are
going to return to violence.

We are requesting that institutions on the attached list review all
telephone calls to all numbers made by these inmates that are
currently maintained on master tape reels. The review is to
determine if any of the inmate conversations discuss any acts of
violence or intent to return to violence.

— T

Please notify me via GroupWise of your findings at your earliest
convenience, including negative responses. If you have any
questions or concerns, I can be contacted at (202) 307-3226.



GRANTS OF COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE

Elizam Escobar _

Register No. 88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution
El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez

Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

'Adolfo Matos

Register No. 83968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan

Register No. 88971-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez
Register No. 88972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez
Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-924
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Carmen Valentin
Register No. 88974-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California



Edwin Cortes -

Register No. 92153-024
U.iited States Penjtentiary
Lewisburg. Penndvlvania

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 92152-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut '

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357-077
Federal Correctional Institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida

—



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534

September 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS

FROM: Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director
Correctional Programs Division

SUBJECT: Second Conference Call for Inmates Receiving Grants of
commutation of Sentence é7

Approval has been received for _, Attorney at Law, to conduct
a second teleconference with the inmates in Federal custody who '

received a Grant of Commutation of Sentence from the President dated
August 11, 1999. Two additional inmates will also be included in the
teleconference; inmate Antonio Camacho-Negron (FCI Allenwood) who
recelved a conditional rem1851on of fine, and inmate Carlos Torres
(FCI oxford) who was included in the original clemency request but did
not receive a Commutation of Sentence.

The teleconference has been arranged for 12:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. EST on
Thursday, September 2, 1999. A staff member should place the
telephone call for the inmate. The inmates and phone numbers are
1isted below. The teleconference should be treated as a legal
telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory. The code number to be
. entered after calling the numbers is “1874."

1-800-306- 7



Elizam Escobar
Register No. 88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution

El1 Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez
Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary

Terre Haute, Indiana

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos
Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary

Lompoc, California

1-800-306-9620

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan
Register No. 88971-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, califormia

Alicia Rodriguez
Register No. 88972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Dublin, Califormia

Ida Luz Rodriguez
Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

Carmen Valentin
Register No. 88974-024 ,
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

Luis Rosa
Register No. 88975-024



United>States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Edwin Cortes

Register No. 92153-024
United States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, pennsylvania

1-800-306-9621

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary

Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres
Register No. 92152-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Danbury, Connecticut

Juan Segarra-Palmar.
Register No. 15357-077
Federal Correctional Institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida

carlos Torres
Register no. 88976-024
Federal Correctional Institution

oxford, Wisconsin

Antonio Camacho-Negron’
Register No. 03587-069
Federal Correctional Institution

Allenwood, Pennsylvania



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534

September 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR REGIONAL DIRECTORS

FROM%\/\ Michael B. CooksWector

Correctional Programs Division
SUBJECT: Request for Information

As you are aware, the President recently signed an Executive Grant of,
Clemency for the inmates listed on the attachment. Over the past >
geveral days, there have been numerous news media reports that the
Bureau of Prisons has taped telephone conversations of these inmates
saying that as soon as they get out of prisonm, they are going to
return to violence.

We are requesting that institutions on the attached list review all
telephone calls to all numbers made by these inmates that are
currently maintained on master tape reels. The review is to
determine if any of the inmate conversations discuss any acts of
violence or intent to return to violence.

please notify me via GroupWise of your findings at your earliest
convenience, including negative responses. If you have any questions
or concerns, I can be contacted at (202) 307-3226.

v
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From: Michael B. Cooksey SUNIENR

To: Regional Director/All ROs
Date: 9/1/99 11:39AM
Subject: Request for Information

Please see attached memorandum.

cC: Exec Assistant/All ROs



GRANTS OF COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE

Elizam Escobar

Register No. 88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution
El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez
Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan

" Register No. 88971-024

Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez

Register No. 88972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions
Dublin, California

1da Luz Rodriguez

Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Carmen Valentin

Register No. 88974-024
Federal Correctional Institution .
Dublin, California



Edwin Cortes

Register No. 9215 3-024
Ur.ited States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 921 50-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 921 52-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651 -024
United States Penitentiary

‘Terre Haute, Indiana

Juan Segarra-Palmar

Register No. 15357-077

Federal Correctional Institution—Medium
Coleman, Florida
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ke From: Michael B. Cooksey SRIENEENNIR b?C

T To: , Regional Director/All ROs
“=B¥  Date: 9/1/99 11:39AM
Subject: Request for information

Please see attached memorandum.

cC: ~ Exec Assistant/All ROs

:)
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" Subject: Request for Information
Creation Date: 9/1/99 11:39AM
From: Michael B. Cooksey _ 7
Created By: ‘
Recipients Action Date & Time

BOP_OIS.BOP Central O
DAD BC
DB2 BC

MXRADM1.MXRDOM!I .
MXRO/Exec Assistant~ CC

MXRO/Regional Director~

NCRADM1.NCRDOM1
NCRO/Exec Assistant~ CcC
NCRO/Regional Director~

—~ NERADM1.NERDOM1
{\ NERO/Exec Assistant~ CC
o~ NERO/Regional Director~

SCR_ADMOI.SCRDOMI
SCRO/Exec Assistant~ CC
SCRO/Regional Director~

SERADM3.SERDOM3
SERO/Exec Assistant~ CC
SERO/Regional Director~

WXR_ADM1.WXR_DOMI
WXRO/Exec-Assistant~ CC
WXRO/Regional Director~

MXRADM1
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Post Office
BOP_OIS.BOP Central Office Domain #1
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Opened 09/01/99 12:11PM
Delivered 09/01/99 11:40AM
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09/01/99 11:44AM
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Opened 09/01/99 12:37PM
Delivered 09/01/99 11:35AM
Opened 09/01/99 01:41PM
Opened 09/01/99 _12:18PM
Delivered 09/01/99 11:41AM
Opened 09/01/99 12:41PM
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09/01/99 11:37AM
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SCR_ADMO01.SCRDOMI
SERADM3.SERDOM3
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 MXRADMI.MXRDOMI

Files
MESSAGE
INMATES
MEMO3.RD

Options
Auto Delete:
Expiration Date:
Notify Recipients:
Priority:
Reply Requested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:
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Status Tracking:
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09/01/99 11:57AM
09/01/99 11:35AM
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Size Date & Time
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No
None
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- Standard
No

None

No

Standard

Immediate -
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From: - w C
To:

Date: 9/1/99 3:19PM

Subject: Fwd: Request for Informaiion

FYI - here's a copy of the memo whicr: was routed earlier today to all Regional Directors and Executive
Assistants. Thx. :
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Fwd: Request for Information

Subject:
Creation Date: 9/1/99 3:19PM
From:
Created By: ’
Recipients
BOP_OIS.BOP Central O
DAD BC
NERADMI1.NERDOM1
SMH
SCR_ADMO1 .SCRDOM1
TVC g
SERADM3.SERDOM3
SERS575
Post Office

BOP_OIS.BOP Central Office Domain #1
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Opened
Delivered
Delivered
Opened
Delivered

Delivered
09/01/99 03:19PM

NERADM1.NERDOM1 09/01/99 03:17PM
SCR_ADMO01.SCRDOM1 09/01/99 03:21PM
SERADM3.SERDOMS3 09/01/99 03:37PM
Files Size Date & Time
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Mail
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Auto Delete: No

Expiration Date: None

Notify Recipielm: Yes

Priority: - - - Standard

Reply Requested. No

Retura Notification: ‘None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard

To Be Delivered: Immediate

Status Tracking: Delivered & Opened

b7C

Date & Time
09/01/99 03:19PM
09/01/99 03:23PM

09/01/99 03:17PM

09/01/99 03:21PM
09/01/99 03:24PM

09/01/99 03:37PM

Route
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From: Michael B. Cooksey

To: Regional Director/All ROs

Date: 9/1/99 3:03PM :

Subject: 2nd Teleconference With Attomey Jan Susler

Please see attached information and notify affected Wardens ASAP of tomorrow's teleconference. All of
the Regional Executive Assistants were notified by telephone this aftermoon.

Thank you for your assistance.

cc: —Xec Assistant/All ROs; Hubbard, Sue



FROM:

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisors -

Washington, D:C. 20534
September 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS

Mi chae/;\. Mnt Director

Correctional Programs Division

second Conference Call for Inmates Receiving Grants of

commutation of Sentence ”:

Approval has been received for Attorney at Law, to conduct
a second teleconference with the inmates in Federal custody who
received a Grant of Commutation of Sentence from the President dated
August 11, 1999. Two additional inmates will also be included in the
teleconference; inmate Antonio Camacho-Negron (FCI Allenwood) who
received a conditional remission of fine, and inmate Carlos Torres
(FCI Oxford) who was jncluded in the original clemency request but did

not receive a Commutation of Sentence.

SUBJE

The teleconference has been arranged for 12:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. EST on
Thursday, September 2, 1999. A staff member should place the
telephone call for the inmate. The inmates and phone numbers are
listed below. The teleconference should be treated as a legal
telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory. The code number to be
entered after calling the numbers is "1874." '

1-800-306-9607

Elizam Escobar

Register No. 88969-024

Federal Correctional Institution
El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez

Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana



Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

1-800-306-9620

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan

Register No. 88971-024 :
Federal Correctional Institution
pDublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez

Register No. 88972-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Dublin, Califormia

Ida Luz Rodriguez

Register No. 88973-024

Federal Correctional Institution
‘publin, Califormia

Carmen Valentin

Register No. 88974-024

Federal Correctional Institution
publin, California

Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Edwin Cortes

Register No. 92153-024
United Statés Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

1-800-306-9621

Alberto Rodriguez

Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 92152-024

Federal Correctional Institutions
Danbury, Connecticut



S Juan Segarra-Palmar

s’ Register No. 15357-077

‘ Federal Correctional Institution-Medium
Coleman, Florida

Carlos Torres
Register no. 88976-024
Federal Correctional Institution

oxford, Wisconsin

Antonio Camacho-Negron

Register No. 03587-063

Federal Correctional Institution
Allenwood, Pennsylvania

C
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Michael B. Cooksey

From: b §
To: Regional Director/All ROs

Date: 9/1/99 2:03pm

Subject: 2nd Teleconference With Attorne

Please see attached information and notify affected Wardens ASAP of tomorrow's teleconference. All of the
Regional Executive Assistants were notified by telephone this afternoon.

Thank you for your assistance.

cc: — Exec Assistant/All R...




From: T

To: EREDOM1.EREADM1.EAS, BMPDOM1.BMPADM1.JAK

Date: 9/1/99 2:12pm

Subject: 2nd Telecprrferenoe With Attorney Jan Susler -Forwarded

Attached is the memorandum concerning the teleconference for the FALN members. The teleconference is
scheduled for tomorrow, and | wanted to ensure you received this in a timely fashion.

Thank you. Call me if you need any other information.

CC: KMT




N

Erom: Michael B. Cooksey (S NNNEENR

To: BMP/Warden; COM/Warden; DAN/Warden; DUB/Warden;...

Date: 9/2/99 9:26am .

Subject: Information Regarding Inmates Who Received Grants of Commutation
of Sentence -

The Pardon Attorney has asked that | remind you of information regarding what to do
should an inmate agree to sign the conditions of release form. It is imperative that a
staff member witness the inmate signing the statement and that the Warden retain the
original for eventual forwarding to the Pardon Attorney's Office. All other relevant
information was set forth in my August 13, 1999, previously routed to you which | have i
again attached for your information. The Pardon Attorney has also asked that | remind
you that an inmate who signs the conditions of release is not to be released until we
have been advised by the Department of Justice to do so. No inmate is to be released

until that time.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (202) 307-3226.

cc: S '/ /EXEC; CLPO..
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Washington, D.C. 20534
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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS -~ -\°

FROM: . - Michael B. Cooksey  Assist
- - Correctional ‘Programs: F

| SUBJECT: : Second ‘Conference Call
- Commutation ‘of Sentence

Approval has been received for ‘ 4
a second teleconference with th® inmates in Federal
received a Grant of ‘Commutation of Sentence from the President dated
August 11, 1999, Two additional inmates will also be included 'in the -
teleconference; inmate Antonio Camacho-Negron (FCI Allenwood) who
received a conditional remission of fine, and inmate Carlos Torres
(FCI Oxford) who was included .in the original clemency request but digd
not receive a Commutation .of Sentence. . R - ‘

The teleconference has been arranged for 12:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. EST on
Thursday, September 2, 1399, A staff member should place the .
telephone call for the inmate. The inmates and phone numbers are
listed below. The teleconference should be treated as a legal
telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory. The code number to be
entered after calling the numbers is *1874.° .4 :

1-800-306-9607

Elizam Escobar

Register No. 88969-024 e
Federal Correctional Institution

El Reno, Oklahoma

~ A NTA O MM HACH D  ereriT caxe
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Ricardo Jimenez

Register No. 8B567-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

T
R '+ 9

Adolfo Matos
Register No. 88968~ 024

United . States Penitentiary
Lompoc, Callfornla : :

1-800-306-9620 =~ . . ..'7_, . e
S T TN

Dylcza Noemi Pagan I
Register No.. 88971-024

‘Federal COrrect;onal“
Dublin, Califor a

Reglster No.:88972 2
Federal Correctionail stitut:
Dublin, Calzfornia R

Ida Luz Rodriglez .
Register No. 88373-024
Federal Correctional Institutlon

Dublin, Califormia

Carmen Valentin -
Register No. 883874- 024 , D
Federal Correctional’ Institution

publin, California

Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Edwin Cortes : e
Register No. 82153~ 024
United States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

«va,

1-800-306-9621




r

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary

Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres
Register No. 92152-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Danbury, Connecticut

at -
R,

Juan Segarra-Palmar.
Register No. 15357~ -077 ,
Federal Correctional Institut;on-Medium

Coleman,.Flor;da -

Carlos. Torres L S ST
? -‘\ e }‘,"

Register no. 88976 024 L I

rederal Correctional: Institutlon ‘ b e

Oxford,»W1sconsin_;:3-

ﬂAntonlo Camacho—Negron

~Register :No." 03587 -069
‘Federal® Correctlonal Institution’
d,*Peénnhsylvani

. .y
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The Pardon Attorney has asked

the conditions of release form. itis imperative that a sta

the Warden retain the original fo
was set forth in my Au
pardon Attorney has also asked
. released until we have been advi
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534

September 1, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS

FROM: Michael B. Coocksey, Assistant Director
Correctional Programs Division

-

SUBJECT: Second Conference Call for Inmates Receiving Grants of

Commutation of Sentence 67Q

Approval has been received for Attorney at Law, to conduct
a second teleconference with the inmates in Federal custody who -
received a Grant of Commutation of Sentence from the President dated
August 11, 1999. Two additional inmates will also be included in the
teleconference; inmate Antonio Camacho-Negron (FCI Allenwood) who
received a conditional remission of fine, and inmate Carlos Torres
(FCI oOxford) who was included in the original clemency request but did
not receive a Commutation of Sentence.

The teleconference has been arranged for 12:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. EST on
Thursday, September 2, 1999. A staff member should place the
telephone call for the inmate. The inmates and phone numbers are
listed below. The teleconference should be treated as a legal
telephone call; usual monitoring, no auditory. The code number to be
entered after calling the numbers is “1874."

1-800-306-9607




Elizam Escobar
Register No. 88269-024
Federal Correctional Institution

El Reno, Oklahoma

Ricardo Jimenez

Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

Adolfo Matos

Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

1-800-306-962

Dylcia Noemi-Pagan
Register No. 88971-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, cCalifornia

Alicia Rodriguez
Register No. 88972-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez
Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

Carmen Valentin
Register No. 88974-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

Luis Rosa _
Register No. 88975-024



United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

Edwin Cortes .
Register No. 92153-024
United States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

1-800-306-9621

Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

Alejandrina Torres
Register No. 92152-024
Federal Correctional Institutions

Danbury, Connecticut

‘Juan Segarra-Palmar
Register No. 15357-077
rederal Correctional Institution-Medium

Coleman, Florida

carlos Torres
Register no. 88976-024
Federal Correctional Instltutlon

oxford, Wisconsin

Antonio Camacho-Negron'
Register No. 03587-069
Federal Correctional Institution

Allenwood, Pennsylvania



From: Michae! B, CookseyP ‘
Regional Director/All

To:
Date: 9/1/99 2:03pm

Subject: 2nd Teleconference With Attorney (UEEINENED

Please see attached information and notify affected Wardens ASAP of tomorrow's teleconference. All of the
Regional Executive Assistants were notified by telephone this aftenoon.

Thank you for your assistance.

cc: S ©c Ascist=tA R




C

From: Gl
To: EREDOM1.EREADM1.EAS, BMPDOM1.BMPADM1.JAK
Date: 9/1/98 2:12pm
Subject: 2nd Teleconference With Attorney NRSERPF orwarded

Attached is the memorandum concerning the teleconference for the FALN members. The teleconference is
scheduled for tomorrow, and | wanted to ensure you received this in a timely fashion.

Thark you. Call me if you need any other information.




pIC

From: Michael B. Cooksey 4 uiiiiing)
To: BMP/Warden; COM/Warden; DAN/Warden; DUB/W.
- Date: 9/2/99 9:26am arden..
Subject: Information Regarding Inmates Who Received G
Sublect: e _ rants of Commutation

The Pardon Attorney has asked that | remind you of information regardi

should an inma?e agree to sign the conditions of release form. It isgimpggt\?\lfr::ht:t :10
staff member witness the inmate signing the statement and that the Warden retain th
original for eventual forwarding to the Pardon Attorney's Office. All other relevant °
information was set forth in my August 13, 1999, previously routed to you which | ha
again attached for your information. The Pardon Attorney has also asked that | reml\:Ied
you that an inmate who signs the conditions of release is not to be released until we
have been advised by the Department of Justice to do so. No inmate is to be released

until that time.

If you have any questions or concemns, please contact me at (202) 307-3226.

cc: Y P/EXEC; CLPO..
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U. S. Departmer. { Justice
Federal Bureau of Prisons

U.S. Penitensiary

601 McDonsugh Bivd., S 2,
Atlanse, GA 303154423

January 17, 198e

Ms. Margaret Colgate Love
pardon Attorney .

500 First Street, N. W,
7tk Floor '
washington, 0OC 20830

RE: Segarra-falmer, Juan E.
Reg. NeG.: 183%57-077

Dear Ms, LOove:

Per your memorandum dated oecember 23, 1393, we are Yorwaraing
the information that you requested regarding the above-ramed

irmate’'s Clemency Petition.

If we may provide your agency with any additiona} in¥gormavtion,
slease do nov hesitate to contact us.

Sincprer,

(4
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. GRANTS OF COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE W/\\M

Elizam Escobar

Register No. 88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution
El Reno, Oklahoma

icardo Jimenez
Register No. 88967-024

United States Penitenti .
Terre Haute, Indiana %UM“-/

%‘ Adolfo Matos_
\/ Register No. 88968-024 .

United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California Ao Llueasds g/ LY
s &

~ Dylcia Noemi-Pagan
/ Register No. 88971-024

Federal Correctional E:stitunon
Dublin, California

Alicia Rodriguez

Register No. 88972-024

Federal Correctional Instltutlons
Dublin, California

\/ Ida Luz Rodriguez
Register No. 88973-024
Federal Correctional Instltutlon
Dublin, California

\/ Luis Rosa

Register No. 88975-024 '
United States Penitentiax . |

Leavenworth, Kansas

Carmen Valentin
Register No. 88974-024 ¢
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California A9 (uatan )

\,___,/’



Edwin Cortes
Register No. 92153-024

United States Penitentiary Al iwanscl

Lewisburg, Pennsylvania UM —Glptrr AR

\/ Alberto Rodriguez
Register No. 92150-024

United States Penitentiary ‘
Beaumont, Texas Pab*— ‘
/ Alejandrina Torres

Register No. 92152-024 —
Federal Correctional Institutions ' { z . [
B a2 aanaan s e f ,

Danbury, Connecticut

Oscar Lopez-Rivera
Register No. 87651-024
United States Penitentiary

Terre Haute, Indiana W

Juan Segarra-Palmar ' -
Register No. 15357-077 ' '
Federal Correctional Institution-M

Coleman, Florida l

-
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‘e - Grants of Commutation of Sentence information

From: Michael B. Cookse

To: Adams, M.; Booker, JW.; Chandler, Emest V.; DeRosa, Charles J.; Fleming, Les E.;
Lappin, Harley G.; Parks, Gregory; Regional Director/All ROs; Romine, Donald; Schultz, Paul M. '
Date: 8/13/99 10:51AM 4

Sublact: Grants of Commutation of Sentence Information

Please see the attached memo and list of inmates regarding directions concerning the Executive Grant of
Clemency signed by the President.

61C




information Rggamim irynates Who Receved Grants of Commutation of Sentencs

~ bace 1 g

From: Michael B. Cooksey

To: BMP/Warden; COM/Warden, DAN/Warden; DUB/Warden; ERE/Warden;
LEW/MWarden; LOM/Warden; LVN/Warden; Regional Director/All ROs; THA/Warden

Subject: Information Regarding Inmates Who Received Grants of Commutation of Sentence

The Pardon Attomey has asked that | remind you of information regarding what to do should an inmate
agree to sign the conditions of release form. It is imperative that a staff member witness the inmate
signing the statement and that the Warden retain the original for eventual forwarding to the Pardon ‘
Attomey's Office. All other relevant information was set forth in my August 13, 1999, previously routed to
you which | have again attached for your information. The Pardon Attorney has also asked that | remind
you that an inmate who signs the conditions of release is not to-be released unti we have been advised by

if you have any questions or concems, please contact me at (202) 307-3226.

cC: BMP/EXEC; CLPORTER.bmmadm1.bmmdomi;
COM/Exec Assistan AN/Exec Assistant; DUB/Exec Assistant, ERE/Exec Assistant,
Exec Assistant/All RO LEW/Exec Assistant; LOM/Exec Assistant; LVN/Exec Assistant;
THA/Exec Assistant

.

67C



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, D.C. 20534

August 13, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL REGIONAL DIRECTORS
WARDEN, USP BEAUMONT
WARDEN, FCC COLEMAN-MEDIUM
WARDEN, FCI DANBURY
WARDEN, FCI DUBLIN

WARDEN, FCI EL RENO
WARDEN, USP LEAVENWORTH
WARDEN, USP LEWISBURG
WARDEN, USP LOMPOC

WARDEN, USP TERRE HAUTE

FROM: Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director
correctional Programs Division

SUBRJECT: Grants of Commutation of Sentence

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide you with directions
concerning the Executive Grant of Clemency signed by the
President for the inmates listed on the attachment. An overnight
express envelope has been mailed by the Office of the Pardon
Attorney to each of the inmates in care of the Warden which
should arrive today Friday, August 13. The envelope contains a
copy of the Executive Grant of Clemency signed by the President
and a document for signature of the inmate stating he/she agrees
to abide by all conditions of release imposed by law or by the
parole Commission, and renouncing the use or threatened use of
violence for any purpose. There is also a cover memo addressed
to the Warden asking that the paperwork be delivered to the
inmate. The Office of the Pardon Attorney has asked that we
deliver the paperwork only; staff do not need to provide any



direction and they should not ask the inmate to sign the
statement.

If an inmate does elect to sign the paperwork, the Warden should
immediately notify me at (202) 307-3226. The inmate's signature
on the statement should be witnessed by a staff member using the
oath and Acknowledgment stamp used by case management staff.

This can be used in lieu of the notary in the space specified on

the statement.

The signed statement should be faxed to the following:

Roger C. Adams, Pardon Attorney
Fax No. (202) 616-6069

Michael B. Cooksey, Assistant Director, Central Office
Fax No. (202) 307-0309

m Attorney at Law
Fax No.

The President’'s action on the Commutation of Sentence 1is
conditioned upon the prisoner signing the statement. Once the
signed statement 1is submitted, you are to await further word
concerning the fulfillment of the condition. When we have been
advised by the White House that a required statement has been
signed, you will be notified that the condition of clemency as to
a patticular prisoner has been fulfilled. The Executive Grant of
Clemency can be executed and you will be notified to release the
prisoner. NO inmate is to be released until that time. It is
~oted that due to the terms of their commutations, inmates

Oscar Lopez-Rivera and Juan Segarra-Palmer would not be released
at this time even if they sign the statement. :

I1f you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at
(202)307—3226.



U.8. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Prisszcns

C hange DIRECTIVE AFFECTED: 1330.1.4
° CHANGE NOTICE NUMBER: 1330.14

DATE: 11/24/97

1. PRURPOSE AND SCOPE. To highlight the most significant changes
of the Program Statement, Commutation of Sentence, Petition of.

2. SUMMARY OF CHANGES. The point-of-contact information

concerning the Pardon Attorney has been updated.

3. ACTION. File this Change Notice in front of the Program .
Statement, Commutation of Sentence, Petition of.

/s/
Kathleen M. Hawk
Director



U.8. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Priscns

OPI: I3
Program w13
DATE: 11/24/97

SUBJECT: Commutation of

Statement Sentence, Petition for

w W)

= ()}

1. [ §571.40. An inmate may file a petition
for commutation of sentence in accordance with the provisions of
28 CFR Part 1.

a. An inmate may request from the inmate's case manager the
appropriate forms (and instructions) for filing a petition for
commutation of sentence. ' :

) b. When specifically requested by the U.S. Pardon Attorney,
the Director, Bureau of Prisons will forward a recommendation on
the inmate's petition for commutation of sentence.]

Article II, Section 2 of the U.S. Constitution empowers the
President of the United States to grant Executive Clemency,
including pardon, commutation (reduction) of sentence, remission
of time and reprieve. Commutation of the term of a prison
sentence is considered only in the most exceptional
circumstances. Rules governing petitions for Executive Clemency
such as commutation of sentence, are published in 28 CFR Part 1
(§1.1-1.10).

In accordance with 28 CFR 1.3, a petition for commutation of
sentence, including remission of fine, should be filed only if no
other form of relief is available, such as from a court of the
United States, U.S. Parole Commission, or upon motions under



PS 1330.14

11/24/97
Page 2
[Bracketéd Bold - Rules])
Regular Type - Implementing Informaticn
13 U.7.C. 35820 and 4205(g), or if unusual circumstances exisrt,

such as critical illness, severity of sentence, lneligibility f=or
parole, or meritorious service rendered by the petiticner.

2. PRQGRAM OBJECTIVE. The expected result of this program is:

All inmates will have access to the U.S. Pardon Attorney to
request a petition for commutatiocn of sentence.

3. DIRECTIVES AFFECTED
a. Directive Rescinded

PS 1330.12 Petition for Commutation of Sentence
(11/22/95)

b. Directives Referenced

PS 5803.06 Progress Reports (7/1/96)
PS 6000.05 Health Services Manual (9/15/96)

c. Rules cited in this Program Statement are contained in 28
CFR 571.40-41.

4. STANDARDS REFERENCED

a. American Correctional Association 3rd Edition Standards for
Adult Correctional Institutions: None. :

b. American Correctional Association 3rd Edition Standards for
Adult Local Detention Facilities: None.

c. American Correctional Association 1lst Edition Standards for
Adult Correctional Boot Camp Programs: None.

d. American Correctional Association 2nd Edition Standards for
Administration of Correctional Agencies: None.
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5, DRETRIAL/HQLCOVER PRCCEDURES. The procedures contained in
this Program Statement apply only to sentenced .nmates.

6. [PROQCEDURES §571.41

a. Staff shall suggest that an inmate who wishes to submit a
petition for commutation of sentence do so through the Warden to
the U.S. Pardon Attorney. This procedure allows institution
staff to forward with the application the necessary supplemental
information (for example, sentencing information, presentence
report, progress report, pertinent medical records if the
petition involves the inmate's health, etc.). Except as provided
in paragraph (b) of this section, no Bureau of Prisons
recommendation is to be forwarded with the package of material
submitted to the U.S. Pardon Attorney.]

Staff may not refuse to process an inmate's petition for
commutation of sentence, even when it appears that the inmate is
not eligible. Referral material ordinarily includes the
following: ’

-

(1) Petition for Commutation of Sentence, Form OPA-6;
Presentence Investigation Report (if available),
otherwise the Staff Summary, if available;

(3) U.S. Parole Commission's most recent Notice of Action,
if available;

(4) Most recent Progress Report, prepared within the past
180 days:

(5) All pertinent medical records if the petition involves
the inmate's health; and

(6) Any other documented information which is pertinent.

In the event of a medical emergency certified by the physician
at the institution where the inmate is confined, staff shall
expedite the petition at all levels. In such cases, the
documents cited above may be transmitted to the U.S. Pardon
Attorney's office via BOPNet Mail ID or Facsimile (Commercial
(202) 616-6069). The telephone number is (202) 616-6070.

The U.S. Pardon Attorney may delay actions on petitions
received without proper documentation pending receipt of the
remaining documentation. :



PS 1330.14
11/24/37
rage 4

When the U.S. Pardon Attorney needs additicnal infzrmatizrn, a
request will De forwarded directiy to “he Warden of rthe
nscizution housing th 1nmate, with a copy to the Assiszans

Sireccor, Correctional Programs Division, Central Office,
Washington, DC. The Warden shall ensure that the requested
documents are forwarded to the U.S. Pardon Attorney within five
working days and a copy of the transmittal memorandum provided to
the Assistant Director, Correctional Programs Division.

(b. When specifically requested by the U.S. Pardon Attorney,
the Director, Bureau of Prisons shall submit a recommendation on
the petition. Prior to making a recommendation, the Director may
request comments from the Warden at the institution where the
inmate is confined. Upon review of those comments, the Director
will forward a recommendation on the petition to the U.S. Parden

Attorney.]

(1) The Director, through the Assistant Director,
Correctional Programs Division, shall contact (ordinarily via
BOPNet e-mail) the Warden for comments, with an information copy .
sent to the Regional Director. T

(2) The Warden shall submit a written response to the
Assistant Director, Correctional Programs Division (Attention:
Administrator, Correctional Programs Branch) within five days of
receiving the request, and forward an information copy to the
Regional Director.

(3) The Director, upon review of all available information,
forwards the Bureau's recommendation to the U.S. Pardon Attorney,
with a copy to the Warden and Regional Director.

The Director's recommendation is ordinarily one of several
reviewed by the U.S. Pardon Attorney and others concerned with
the disposition of Clemency Petitions. The Attorney General, or
designee, will provide a recommendation to the President on each
petition for tommutation of sentence.

[c. When a petition for commutation of sentence is granted by
the President of the United States, the U.S. Pardon Attorney will
forward the original of the signed and sealed warrant of clemency
evidencing the President's action to the Warden at the detaining
institution, with a copy to the Director, Bureau of Prisons. The
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Warden shall deliver the original warrant to the affected inmate,
and obtain a signed receipt for return to the U.S. Pardon
Attorney. The Warden shall take such action as is indicated in
the warrant of clemency.]

The Warden shall forward a copy of the warrant of clemency to
the Regional Director.

[(1) If a petition for commutation of sentence is granted,
institutional staff shall recalculate the inmate's sentence in
accordance with the terms of the commutation order.

(2) If the commutation grants parole eligibility, the
inmate is to be placed on the appropriate parole docket.

d. When a petition for commutation of sentence is doniod, the
U.S. Pardon Attorney ordinarily notifies the Warden, requesting
that the Warden notify the inmate of the denial.]

The Warden shall forward a copy of the denial to the Regional .~
Director.

7. FEQRMS. The Case Management Coordinator or Executive
Assistant may obtain the necessary forms from the U.S. Pardon
Attorney, 500 First Street NW, 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20530.

/s/
Kathleen M. Hawk
Director
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support services, including prerelease workshops conducted by prison and
probation staff.

Traditionally, probation officers have recommended that the United
States Parcle Commission approve the release plans for those inmates in
the custody of the Bureau of Prisons who are eligible for parole. When no
adequate residence is available for an inmate, the officer may coordinate
with the U.S. Parole Commission to secure placement in a CCC as part of
the release plan. The Parole Commission may delay release or grant parole
with a special condition requiring that the inmate reside in a CCC for up
to 120 days.

Inmates who have been sentenced to confinement pursuant to the
Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984, however, must be released at the
expiration of their term. Since virtually all of these sentenced inmates
have a term of supervised release to serve after imprisonment, probation

(/f‘ficers and BOP staff must work together closely to develop the most

litable release plan.

Release plans may include placement in a CCC normally for a period of up
to 180 days to afford the inmate a reasonable opportunity to develop a
suitable release plan. The BOP ultimately determines an inmate's :
eligibility for CCC placement. When no adequate release plans have been
developed and an inmate will be released to supervised release directly
from an institution, probation officers should seek modification of the
conditions of release to include a special condition that the inmate
reside at a CCC. See 18 U.S.C. ° 3583 (e) (2). Inmates may also waive a
formal hearing on modification of conditions and agree to be placed in a
cec. ‘ '

The BOP may designate an inmate to any available penal or correctional
facility that the Bureau determines is appropriate and suitable. A CCC
meets the definition of a penal or correctional facility. See 18 U.s.c. °
1621 (b). The BOP shall, to the extent practicable, ensure that a prisoner
serving a term of imprisonment spends a part of the term to be served
under conditions that afford the prisoner a reasonable opportunity to
adjust to and prepare for reentry into the community. See 18 U.S.C. °
=524 (c). The BOP may designate inmates to a ccC and may place inmates in

ccC for more than the last 10 percent of the term or more than 6 months
_alen appropriate. Title 18 U.S.C. ° 3624(c), however, restricts the
Bureau in placing inmates on home confinement to 6 months or 10 percent of

the sentence, whichever is less.
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Accordingly, there are many legitimate reasons why inmates would want to
be released to a district other than the district in which they were
sentenced. Some examples are: previous places of residence may no longer
be a possibility after a lengthy period of incarceration; with over 60
percent of inmates incarcerated for drug-related offenses, many offenders
seek a new environment with fewer ties to past criminal associates; family
members or religious groups may be offering much needed support in a new
location; or offenders may never have had a lasting tie or meaningful
residential status in the sentencing district. In the process of
verifying a proposed release plan, officers should remain sensitive to the
complexities of an offender successfully establishing a law-abiding:
lifestyle.

_ Following investigation of the release plan the probation office will
("‘spond promptly with a decision as to the acceptability of the plan. To
lis end, home confinement for up to 6 months or 10 percent of the
sentence, whichever is less, may be used as well as referrals to CCC's for
up to 180 days. In the exceptional case where 12 proposed release plan has
not been verified as a viable plan by the probation office and a p.acement
in a CCC is not an option, the BOP will release the offender to the
sentencing district for supervision. However, the probation office and
the BOP must make every effort to develop an acceptable release plan.

Plan Approval -

During final release planning, at least 90 days before a scheduled
release directly to the community or at time of referral to a CCcC, BOP
staff will forward release planning materials to the district of
supervision. When the district of supervision is the sentencing district,
BOP staff shall forward the Supervision Release Plan form with the final
progress report to the probation office in the sent ing district £or.
verification of residence and employment. o osed qidILLLQ
sumi grd R kot S Siated :_‘.—i —«x\,j‘c >

Poesmss:




Vot ice of Release and Arrival

p—

«+¥Ar release, BOP or CCC staff will provide the inmate with a copy of the
Notice of Release and Arrival form (see attached) that directs the inmate
to report to the United States Probation Office within 72 hours of release

Tf the inmate 1s subject to a o
P.S. 5321.06
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period of supervision under the jurisdiction of the United States Parole
Commission, BOP staff will provide the inmate with a parole certificate
pefore the inmate's release. A copy of the Notice of Release and Arrival
will also be sent to the sentencing district and the supervision district
if it is different than the sentencing district.

The form 7A, Conditions of Supervision, will be prepared by the
supervising district upon the initial report of the offender. The
probation officer will review and explain the standard and special
conditions imposed by the court. The offender will sign the form to

(’T*knowledge receipt and understanding of the terms and conditions and will
- provided a copy. If the of fender refuses to sign the 7A, the probation
officer should note this on the form, sign and date the form, and provide
the offender with a copy. The supervision district will also prepare and
submit the FBI Flash Notice.

-

Treaty Cases

The United States Parole Commission retains jurisdiction over
international treaty transfer cases in that the Parole Commission is
empowered to reestablish a specific term of confinement and impose a term
of supervised

release in accordance with applicable sentencing guidelines for inmates
rransferred to the United States under the treaty transfer program. The
AOPPSD and the BOP agree to provide the Parole Commission with the same

services they have agreed to provide each other, as indicated in this
memorandum.

Id
—
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS
~ THE DROBATION AND PRETRIAL SERVICES DIVISION OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE
e FICE OF THE UNITED STATES COURTS REGARDING INMATE RELEASE PLANNING

3ackground

Defendants sentenced tqQ a3 term of imprisonment are released to the
supervision of the i Eﬁ??‘»;gﬁ#}{ifig&ff 3 )gh. sg¢veral methods:
parole, special parole, military paro e, . it oty B @, and supervised

release. Planning early during the period of confinement for the inmate's
eventual return to the community is an important i
regolving release problems - " i

o4 LTERE ?%fﬁ < BAIVENE PWSE® - 180F) and the Administr
Office of the United States Courts, Probation and Pretrial Services
Division (AOPPSD), have agreed to work closely on release planning to
ensure that offenders have a smooth transition from prison to the )
community, thereby increasing the likelihood of a successful supervision
experiegce. A Supervision Release Plan form has been developed toward"
this end. ‘

()

In planning for release, the BOP has the responsibility to provide
prisoners with an opportunity to plan for their release while in
prerelease custody and the United States Probation System has the
responsibility to assist in the prerelease process. Title 18 U.S.C. °
3624 (c) addresses prerelease custody, which is designed to provide a
prisoner with "a reasonable opportunity to adjust to and prepare for his
reentry into the community." It states that "...The United States
Probation System shall, to the extent practicable, offer assistance to a
priscner during such prerelease custody." .

3 -

The BOP has the responsibility to provide all pertinent information to
the probation officer that would bear on the safe and effective
supervision of the releasee. This information shall include, but not be
limited to, any record of medical, psychiatric, psychological, or
substance abuse treatment.

calease Planning

s
~—

All inmates have the responsibility to develop and submit to the BOP or
Community Correctional Center (CCC) staff a suitable release plan for
investicgation and verification bv the probation office in the district of

[l



.~“ynice R. Holt Jones

wd® sy

‘ﬁfﬁief; Probation and Pretrial Services Division Date

Kathleen M. Hawk

Director, Federal Bureau of Prisons Date
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BP-8522.051 SUPERVISION RELEASE PLAN CDFRM

2 95

A X4

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS

Institution
*Date
Federal Bureau of Prisons
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C.
_Gentlemen:
(’ ) ' Supervised Release
Under the law I become eligible for RELEASE Parole on

Mandatory Release

In accordance therewith I submit the following as my plans for the service
of the remainder of my sentence under supervision. Pursuant to my
sentence, I must report in person to the United States Probation Office
within 72 hours of my release.

(Type or Print) : -

RESIDENCE

)th Whom



MPLOYER

1

Address

Nature of Business

____--.._--_-_..-..__-..-------_--_-_----_-_----_--_------—----.._--_---_.

Printed Name and Signature of Inmate a
Register No.

----------------------------------------------------------------------- - -
Witness (Case Manager) Printed Name and Signature s
ite

T T T S R P T R R R o f e o -~ ..o - - _ e E o e, e E . e ... .o ... .- —- - - -

SENTENCING DISTRICT

LEGAL RESIDENCE . _

(As approved U.S. Probation Officer,
1f different from sentencing district.)

"ETAINERS
)

‘"PECIAL CONDITIONS



GRANTS OF COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE

———
/ Elizam Escobar PR. 1245 pm G
Register No 88969-024
Federal Correctional Institution

El Reng, Oklahoma

/M¥A ,~ Ricardo Jimenez PR 10:R0am Qo

Register No. 88967-024
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

(xR AdolfoMatos PR. 11113 pm 3l
Register No. 88968-024
United States Penitentiary
Lompoc, California

1/ Dylcia Noemi Pagan PR /323 Alto

Register No. 88971-024

Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

pIxe

Alicia Rodriguez FR: 132> 4l

“T 7 Register No. 88972-024
- Federal Correctional Institution
Dublin, California

Ida Luz Rodriguez -& 1322 9 lio
Register No. 88973-024

Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

WxrC

Nc&/LuisRosa..%ﬂle. 1240 pm Q/IO

Register No. 88975-024
United States Penitentiary
Leavenworth, Kansas

“armen Valentin P~ /32% ali0

Uh{‘L (/lclegister No. 88974-024
Federal Correctional Institution

Dublin, California

%o

i
1

FL£/ Alberto Rodriguez MO/TL 133 >

Register No. 92150-024
United States Penitentiary
Beaumont, Texas

N W1 Alejandrina Torres AP FL (074570 1!
Register No. 92152-024
Federal Correctional Institution
Danbury, Connecticut

N/ EdwinCortes £R. (3138 pm M Qlr0/aq

Register No. 92153-024
United States Penitentiary
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania



08/12/99  08:47 ~ T202 307 0508 CORR PGMS DIV @001/012

OPTIONAL FORM 99 ({7-80)

FAX THANSMITTAL ﬂolps@ae» /zl

“Liitdo "Wk CodsCoy

T ik SP F;Z% .37 325 S
Q1A - loze:~37 00

NSN 7540-01-317~7383 5099-101

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

From The Assistant Director

Correctional Progtams Division
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